
 
 

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

January 13, 2016 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 

5:00 p.m. 
 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Shelley Klein at (661) 763-
7711.  Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to 
ensure accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority 
of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the District 
Office located at 29 Cougar Court, Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents will be made available to the 
public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Shelley Klein at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting January 13, 2016 
Page 2 
 
 
3. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
 
 A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
 B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
 C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment, Government 

 Code Section 54957 
 D. Conference with Labor Negotiators, Government Code Section 54957 
   Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
   Employee Organizations:  TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
   Management /Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 
 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
 
5. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
7. GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS  
 
 A. Announcement for Trustee Nominations for the 2016 CCCT Board Elections  
 
 B. CCLC Annual Legislative Conference – January 31 – February 1, 2016, Sheraton 

Grand Sacramento  
 
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - Regular Meeting Held December 9, 2015  
 
9. NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 A. Request for Approval – Employment Agreement with Brock McMurray to Serve 

as Interim Superintendent/President Effective February 1, 2016, 
$190,292.00/Yr., (Pro-rated as Necessary) Plus $600.00/Mo. Auto Allowance 

 
 B. Request for Approval – Consulting Agreement with Dr. Roe Darnell for 

Professional Services Related to the 2016 Presidential Search and Recruitment 
for the Position of Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent/President, 
Effective 1/14/16 Until Selection of the New Superintendent/President; or, 
Consultant has Earned Maximum Amount Allowable by CalSTRS and 
Applicable Law; or, a date Mutually Designated by Both Parties, $950.00/8-
Hour Day Plus Necessary Expenses (Travel) 

 
 C. Request for Approval – Discontinuance of the Automotive Program 
 
 D. Request for Approval – Proposition 39 Measure A General Obligation Bonds 

Audit Report for Year Ended June 30, 2015 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting January 13, 2016 
Page 3 
 
NEW BUSINESS (continued): 
 
 E. Request for Approval – Nomination of Interim Superintendent/President to Serve 

as the District’s Representative to the City of Taft Redevelopment Successor 
Agency 

 
 F. Request for Approval – Official Title Change of the English Division to the 

English Language Arts Division 
 
 G. Request for Approval – Appointment of VP of Instruction Mark Williams as the 

West Kern Community College District Official Representative for the West Kern 
Adult Education Consortium 

 
 H. Request for Approval – First Reading of New & Revised Board Policies: 
 
  BP #3225 – (New) Institutional Effectiveness 
  BP #3570 – (New) Smoking on Campus 
  BP #5020 – (Revised) Non-Resident Tuition 
  BP #5400 – (Revised) Associated Students Organization 
  BP #5410 – (Revised) ASB Elections 
  BP #5420 – (Revised) ASB and Club Organization Finance 
  BP #5510 – (New) Off Campus Student Organizations 

 BP #5800 – (New) Prevention of Identity Theft in Student Financial Aid      
Transactions 

  BP #6700 – (Revised) Civic Center and Other Facilities Use  
 
10. CONSENT AGENDA  (Items A – T) 
 
 A. Request for Approval – Resolution #2015/16-06 Authorizing the Kern County 

Auditor-Controller to Release Excess Impound Local Tax Revenues in the 
Amount of $2,770,826.29 

 
 B. Request for Approval – Letter of Engagement with Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co. 

LLP, to Perform the Audit Services for the Year Ending June 30, 2015 (Including 
Prop 10 Audit), $58,110.00 

 
 C. Request for Approval – Amendment #4 for Year 5 of the Agreement with the 

University of La Verne to Facilitate the STEM Pathways V Cooperative Grant 
Through the U.S. Department of Education, 10/1/15 – 9/30/16, $270,270.00 

 
 D. Request for Approval – Course Inactivations: 
 
  BIOL 2204 – Introduction to Vertebrate Zoology 
  BIOL 2280 – Biotechnology 
  CHEM 2108 – Organic Chemistry 
  CHEM 2109 – Organic Chemistry Laboratory 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting January 13, 2016 
Page 4 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA (continued): 
 
 E. Request for Approval – Course Updates: 
 
  Applied Technologies Division 
  WKEX 1514 – General Education Work Experience 
   
  Math and Science Division 
  GEOG 1510 – Physical Geography 
 
 F. Request for Approval – Nonresident Tuition for 2016/17, $211.00/Unit  
  (Increase from $200.00/Unit in 2015/16) 
 
 G. Request for Ratification – 2015-16 Child Development Training Consortium 

Agreement with the Yosemite Community College District to Provide Services, 
Training, Technical Assistance and Resources to Students and Professionals 
Working with and for Children, $7,500.00 to TC to Provide Support for Students 
Taking up to 300 Units of College Credit and Supplement Childhood Education 
Instructor Salaries 

 
 H. Request for Ratification – Agreement with the RP Group to Provide TIL/TPSID 

Evaluation and Grant Proposal Development, 11/2/15 – 4/30/16, $150.00/Hr., 
Not to Exceed $38,400.00, May Stanley & TIL Program Foundation Funds 

 
 I. Request for Approval – Purchase of Engineering Materials Science (ENGR 1530) 

Equipment from LAB Corporation, $11,441.26, Grant Funds 
 
 J. Request for Approval - Purchase of Engineering Materials Science (ENGR 1530) 

Equipment from Qualitest, $32,353.63, Grant Funds 
 
 K. Request for Approval – Annual Renewal of the 3Lumen Software License for 2016 

for Student Learning Outcomes (SLOs) Assessment Data, $10,542.00 
 
 L. Request for Approval – Agreement with the Strata Information Group (SIG) to 

provide Consulting Services for Customization of Self Service Banner Software, 
Effective Upon Approval, $170.00/Hr., Estimated Cost: $6,800.00/SSSP Funds 

 
 M. Request for Approval – Three Year Renewal Agreement with Blackboard Connect 

for Electronic Emergency Outreach Messaging Services, 2/14/16 – 2/13/19, 
$3,900.00 

 
 N. Request for Approval – Agreement with Redrock Software Corporation for 

Annual TutorTrac (Web-Based Tutoring Management Software) Hosting and 
Technical Support, 3/1/16 – 2/28/17, $1,999.00, Grant Funds 

 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting January 13, 2016 
Page 5 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA (continued): 
 
 
 O. Request for Ratification – Maintenance Renewal Agreement with MTS to Track 

Phone Calls Made and Received by the College Phone System, 11/28/15 to 
11/27/16, $995.00 

 
 P. Request for Approval – Purchase of Canon imageRunner iR-AC5235 Digital 

System from Ray Morgan Co., for the Energy Technology & Engineering Center 
(ETEC), $8,740.02, Plus $.01/BW Copy and $.0553/Color Copy 

 
 Q. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Convergint Technologies to Provide 

Fire Alarm Monitoring of the Ash Street Dormitories, 1/1/16 – 12/31/16, $575.00 
 
 R. Request for Approval – Event Rental Contract with the Fort Preservation Society 

for the 3rd Annual Triple Play Dinner & Auction, 1/22/16, $1,200.00, ASB Baseball 
Club Funding 

 
 S. Ratification of the December 2015 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers 
 
 T. Routine Personnel Items: 
 
   1. Request for Conference Attendance and Expenses as of January 6, 2016 
 
 

11. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
12. REPORTS: 
 
 A. Financial Reports (for information): 
 

1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2015/16 
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2015/16 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, December 2015 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, December 2015 

  5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, December 2015 
 
 B. Trustee Reports 
 C. Associated Student Body Report 
 D. Academic Senate Report 
 E. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 
 
13. REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting January 13, 2016 
Page 6 
 
 
14. EMPLOYMENT 
  
 A. Academic Employment (Appendix I) 
 B. Classified Supervisory Employment (Appendix II) 
 C. Classified Employment (Appendix II) 
 D. Resignations and Retirements (Appendix II) 
 E. Request to Recruit Open Positions (Appendix II) 
 
15. NEXT MEETING DATE 
 
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February 10, 2016, at  
 5:00 p.m.  
 
16. CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
17. ADJOURNMENT 
 



WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
December 9, 2015 

 
The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College 
District was called to order at 5:01 p.m. by President Billy White.  Trustees Emmanuel 
Campos, Dawn Cole, Michael Long and Kal Vaughn were also present.  
Superintendent/President Dr. Dena Maloney and Executive Secretary Shelley Klein 
were also in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 5:02 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Campos and 
unanimously carried, that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s 
position regarding the following matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment, Government Code 

Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators, Government Code Section 54957 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
 Employee Organizations:  TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
 Management /Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 
 
RECONVENE IN PUBLIC SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 
At 6:05 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Vaughn, seconded by Trustee Cole and 
unanimously carried, to reconvene in Public Session.  President White reported that the 
Board considered a separation and general release agreement with a faculty employee. 
On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Campos and unanimously carried, 
the agreement was approved.  President White also announced that Closed Session 
would continue following the Open Session portion of the meeting.   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
President White led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 9, 2015 
Page 2 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
No communications were presented. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On a motion by Trustee Campos, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, 
the minutes of the Regular Meeting held November 11, 2015 and the Special Meeting held 
December 1, 2015 were approved. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Organization of the Board of Trustees – Election of President and Secretary 
 
Trustee Cole thanked Board President Billy White and Secretary Kal Vaughn for their 
prior years of service and announced that, in view of the upcoming change in leadership 
with Superintendent/President Dr. Maloney assuming a position in another district, it is 
important to maintain continuity of the officers of the Board.  Accordingly, she 
nominated President White to serve another term as President which was seconded by 
Trustee Long and carried unanimously.   
 
President White nominated Secretary Kal Vaughn for an additional term, which was 
seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried.   
 
Setting of a Regular Monthly Meeting as Required by Law 
 
On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Campos and unanimously carried, it 
was approved to continue to hold the regular monthly meetings of the Board on the 
second Wednesday of each month – Closed Session at 5:00 p.m. and Open Session at 6:00 
p.m. 
 
Election of Trustee Representative to the Kern County Committee on School District 
Organization 
 
Trustee Cole made a motion to elect Secretary Kal Vaughn as Trustee Representative to 
the Kern County Committee on School District Organization.  The motion was 
seconded by Trustee Campos and unanimously carried. 
 
2015-17 Student Equity Program 
 
Dr. Maloney reported that this year the College will receive $476,006 to support the 
further implementation of the Student Equity Plan, designed to ensure equal 
educational opportunities and the promotion of student success for all students.  The 
Plan was developed by the Access Committee which is part of the Governance Council.  
Vice President of Instruction Mark Williams reported that development of the Plan 
included   detailed   analysis   of   student   achievement   data   that  identified  areas  of 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 9, 2015 
Page 3 
 
Student Equity Program (continued): 
 
disproportionate impact in student achievement outcomes.  The data was 
disaggregated by ethnicity, gender and specific program subpopulations.  Student 
achievement outcomes were examined for ESL/Basic Skills courses, Degree Courses 
and Transfer population.  Analysis was also conducted with regard to Associate Degree 
attainment, Certificate attainment and transfer preparation.  Specific strategies for 
improving the student achievement outcomes for student populations showing 
disproportionate impact are included in the Plan.  These strategies include adopting a 
case management approach to each disproportionately impacted group of students, 
employing student mentors to assist students in achieving better outcomes and 
adopting new technology communication tools to enhance student outreach and build 
connections to learning support resources so that students access the tools needed to 
succeed.  On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Vaughn and unanimously 
carried, the 2015-17 Student Equity Program was approved. 
 
Split of the Liberal Arts Division into the Liberal Arts Division and the English 
Division, Effective Spring 2016 Semester 
 
Dr. Maloney reviewed that for many years the Liberal Arts Division, which includes 14 
departments, has operated under a co-chair leadership structure.  Each co-chair receives 
one-half of the Division Chair stipend and one-half of the Division Chair release time.  
However, both co-chairs attend all meetings required of Division Chairs and in all 
aspects operate as two distinct divisions.  The co-chairs have recommended that the 
District recognize that the divisions are, in fact, distinct and separate.  The 
recommendation was discussed in the Academic Senate and in the Governance Council.  
Both bodies have supported the recommendation.  On a motion by Trustee Long, 
seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, the split of the Liberal Arts 
Division into the Liberal Arts Division and the English Division was approved effective 
Spring 2016 semester. 
 
Proposal to Add Two New Sports – Men’s & Women’s Golf, Projected Cost - 
$50,000.00/Year 
 
Vice President of Student Services Darcy Bogle reported that the proposal to add 
women’s and men’s golf to the Taft College Athletic Program has been included in the 
Athletic Department’s Program Review for several years.  The proposal has both an 
instructional component (classes relating to the sport) and an Athletic Program 
component (intercollegiate sports). The proposal has been discussed in the Academic 
Senate and in the Governance Council and received support from both entities.   
Buena Vista Golf Course has agreed to provide the use of the facility for the team.  Since 
men’s golf is a spring sport and women’s golf is a fall sport it is proposed that the teams 
will begin in spring 2017 and fall 2017 respectively.  This timeline will also provide the 
opportunity to recruit athletes and hire a part-time coach.  The estimated cost is 
$50,000.00  per  year and  the sport may  add up to 20 FTES, which will contribute to the  
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 9, 2015 
Page 4 
 
NEW BUSINESS (continued): 
 
overall enrollment management goal to grow FTES by 1.00%.  On a motion by Trustee 
Cole, seconded by Trustee Campos and unanimously carried, the proposal was 
approved. 
 
Second Reading – Updated Board Policy #6250 – Budget Management 
 
Dr. Maloney reported that Board Policy #6250 – Budget Management – has been 
updated to reflect current legal references and legal standards as recommended by the 
CCLC Board Policy and Procedure Service.  The policy also reflects the long-standing 
goal of the Board to target a minimum unrestricted general fund reserve of at least 12%, 
but not less than 5% as established by the State Chancellor’s Office.  The goal of the 12% 
reserve confirms the Board’s commitment to fiscal responsibility and prudent savings to 
protect the District during times of fiscal uncertainty.  On a motion by Trustee Vaughn, 
seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, the updated Board Policy #6250 
was approved (copy attached to official minutes). 
 
Second Reading – Updated Board Policy #3550 – Drug Free Environment and Drug 
Prevention Program 
 
Dr. Maloney reported that, similar to BP #6250, Board Policy #3550 – Drug Free 
Environment and Drug Prevention Program is being updated to reflect current legal 
references and legal standards.  The update includes a section on health risks and 
information on controlled substances.  On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by 
Trustee Campos and unanimously carried, the updated Board Policy #3550 was 
approved (copy attached to official minutes). 
 
Presidential Search Services Agreement with PPL Incorporated, Effective 12/10/15, 
$26,000.00, Plus Travel Expenses Not to Exceed $3,500.00 
 
The proposed contract with PPL Incorporated was distributed and reviewed by          
Dr. Maloney.  She noted that four firms were contacted to provide proposals for 
presidential search services from which two were received.  On Tuesday, December 1st, 
the Board held a special meeting to review the proposals and approved the engagement 
with PPL.  PPL is aware and has indicated their agreement to achieve the District’s 
interest to identify a Superintendent/President in May 2016 so that the final contract 
can be approved at the Board’s June meeting.  PPL’s contract has been reviewed and 
approved by legal counsel.  On a motion by Trustee Vaughn, seconded by Trustee Long 
and unanimously carried, the contract with PPL Incorporated was approved (copy 
attached to official minutes). 
 
Resignation of Superintendent/President Dr. Dena Maloney, Effective January 31, 
2016 
 
Dr. Maloney reported that her letter of resignation, effective January 31, 2016, is 
included in the Board packet.   She shared that it has been an honor for her to serve the  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 9, 2015 
Page 5 
 
NEW BUSINESS (continued): 
 
District as the Superintendent/President and it is with regret that she is leaving but 
that she was proud to have been part of the Taft College team. 
 
President White thanked Dr. Maloney for her leadership and many accomplishments 
as the District CEO.  His only regret was that he would have liked to have had her 
serve as Superintendent/President for a longer term. 
 
Trustee Cole, Campos, Long and Vaughn commended Dr. Maloney for her service and 
noted her accomplishments as well and added that the District benefited greatly from 
her hard work and dedication.   
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Request for Approval – Course Updates: 
 

 Liberal Arts Division 
 ARTH 2040 – Survey of African, Oceanic, and Indigenous North American Art 
 ENGL 0800 – Introductory Writing and Grammar 
 READ 0805 – Introductory Reading 
 

 Math & Science Division 
 BIOL 2203 – General Botany 
 

B. Request for Approval – Distance Learning Offering: 
 

 Learning Support Division 
 STSU 1016 – College Survival 
 

C. Request for Approval – Program Updates: 
   

 Liberal Arts Division 
 AA-T English 
 Liberal Arts: Arts and Humanities 
 

D. Request for Approval – Course Inactivations: 
   

 Liberal Arts Division 
 ENGL 2300 – Women’s Literature through the Ages 
 ENGL 2500 – Chicano Literature 
 

E. Request for Approval – Removal of Course from Taft College’s Local Transfer 
Pattern, CSU Breadth and IGETC:  BIOL 2203 – General Biology 

 

F. Request for Approval – Agreement with Social Solutions Global Inc. for Efforts to 
Outcomes (ETO) Subscription/Portal Access and Consulting Support for the 
Student Mentor/Mentee Program, 12 Months, Effective Upon Approval, 
$46,224.00 for 50 User Minimum, and One Dashboard Portal Participant Licenses, 
Up to $15,372.00 for Professional Services As Needed, Total - $61,596.00, Plus 
Applicable Travel Expenses (Student Equity Funding) 

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 9, 2015 
Page 6 
 
CONSENT AGENDA (continued): 
 
G. Request for Approval – Agreement with Insight Assessment for California Critical 

Thinking Disposition Inventory E-Testing System for Student Equity Research, 
Effective 12 Months from Date of Purchase, $7,704.00 (Includes E-Testing System 
Orientation and Use of Online CCTDI) (Student Equity Funding) 

 
H. Request for Approval – PASCO Quote #Q1246102 for the Purchase of Lab 

Equipment for New Physics Course – PHYS 2223 (Physics III), $31,113.48 (Grant 
Funding) 

 
I. Request for Approval – Agreement with CampusQuad for Mobile Communication 

Platform Services and Support to Provide Social Networking Online Context in 
Support of Student Success, 12 Months, Effective Upon Approval, $15,000.00 
(Student Equity Funding) 

 
J. Request for Approval – Educational Practicum Affiliation Agreement with Idaho 

State University to Provide a Dental Hygiene Practicum for an Idaho State 
University Master’s of Science in Dental Hygiene Student, Effective Upon 
Approval with Continuous One-Year Renewals (No Expense) 

 
K. Request for Approval – Agreement with Quicksilver Software, Inc., to Update the 

TC-Stats Computer Software Application (Utilized by STAT 1510 Course) to 
Operate with Apple iOS 7, iOS 8 and iOS 9 Versions, 12/10/15 – 3/1/16, $2,500.00 
(Foundation STEM Funding) 

 
L. Request for Approval – Residence Hall/Dormitory and Meal Plan Fee 

Adjustments for 2016/17: 
 
 Ash Street & Cougar Dorms: 
 Dorms – From $1,800.00/Yr. (No Change) 
 Meals:  $2,907.00/Yr. to (No Change) 
 
 TIL Program: 
 Dorms – From $2,750.00Yr. to $3,025.00/Yr. ($25.00/Mo. Increase) 
 Meals:  $3,591.00/Yr. (No Change) 
 
M. Request for Approval – Addendum to Agreement with Credentials, Inc., to Accept 

TC Transcript Orders (Including the first two free copies) via the Internet Through 
a Secure Website, Effective January 1, 2016, $1.75 Plus Postage/ Transcript, 
Effective January 1, 2016 

 
N. Request for Approval – Renewal of Eureka Agency/User Site License Contract to 

Provide Online Career Assessment Tools, 1/1/16 – 12/31/16, $1,499.63 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 9, 2015 
Page 7 
 
CONSENT AGENDA (continued): 
 
O. Request for Approval – ABTECH Technologies Quote #ADV-1021-2063-2980 for 

the Purchase of a Lenovo Computer Server, $5,446.72 
 
P. Request for Approval – Amendment to the Current Ellucian Software Maintenance 

Agreement for the Banner (5 yrs.) and Oracle (4 Yrs.) Database Systems, 1/1/16 to 
12/31/20, $163,758.00  

 
Q. Request for Approval – Firefly Quote #621346 for the Purchase of 75 Smart Client 

(Computers) and Monitors to Replace Existing Classroom Equipment, $30,365.00 
(State Equipment Funding) 

 
R. Request for Approval – Agreement with Pacific West Sound Inc. for the Sound 

System for the 2015-16 Taft College Graduation Ceremony, 5/20/16, $3,100.00 
 
S. Request for Approval – Facilities Use Agreement with Taft Union High School 

District for the Use of the Football Stadium, 5/20/15 (No Fee) 
 
T. Request for Approval – Purchase of a 2015 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 for the 

Maintenance & Operations Department  from Rio Vista Chevrolet, Buellton, CA, 
$34,504.52 (Including Taxes & Fees) 

 
U. Request for Approval – Agreement with Liebert Cassidy Legal Firm to Provide 

Recruitment Screening/Selection Committee Training, 1/7/16, $2,000.00 
 
V. Request for Approval – Renewal of Consulting Services Agreement with RPM 

Consulting Group to Provide Professional Services Related to Health Benefits Cost 
Containment, 1/1/16 – 12/31/16, $275.00/Hour, Not to Exceed 112 Hours, Plus 
$2,000.00 in Travel Expenses ($32,800.00) 

 
W. Request for Approval – Garden Pathways Invoice #363 for Provide Startup 

Training and Consulting on an Efforts to Outcomes System Related to the TC 
Student Mentor Program, $75.00/Hour, Effective 12/10/15, Not to Exceed 30 
Hours (Student Equity Funding) 

 
X. Ratification of the November 2015 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers 
 
Y. Routine Personnel Items: 
 
  1. Request for Conference Attendance and Expenses as of December 2, 2015 
 
On a motion by Trustee Vaughn, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, 
Consent Agenda Items A – Y were approved as presented (materials related to items 
A – Y are attached to official minutes).   
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 9, 2015 
Page 8 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
No comments were presented. 
 
REPORTS FROM STAFF AND STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS 
 
Financial Reports 
 
The following financial reports were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes):   
 
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2015/16 
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2015/16 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, November 2015 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, November 2015 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, November 2015 
 
Associated Student Body 
 
Student Trustee Shoshanna Kukuliev reported that the ASB activity schedule for the 
month of December was light due to the end of the semester and related final exam 
schedule.  However, the traditional canned goods drive for Thanksgiving took place in 
November and was a huge success.  Over 1,000 cans were collected and donations 
funded 25 turkeys which were delivered to families in need.  Holiday related events 
included a Menorah candle lighting ceremony and a secret Santa gift exchange.  Lastly, 
Shoshanna reported that a group of officers from Taft College attended a meeting of the 
Chancellor’s Office Advisory Group on counseling in Sacramento.  She related that it 
was interesting to observe the group in action and learn what’s happening at the 
community college state level.   
 
Academic Senate 
 
Senate President Geoffrey Dyer reported that the Senate met on November 18 and 
December 7.  Topics of discussion included Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) 
Training; Accreditation; Distance Education; tutoring; accessibility; and dual 
enrollment.  The Senate has taken action on the following items:   
 
1. Approval of the creation of a new Distance Education Committee 
2. Approval of revisions to the SLOASC Charter 
3. Approval of the proposal to add men’s and women’s golf 
4. Creation of draft constitution and bylaws 
5. Approval of the first reading of new policy on SLOs 
 
Instruction 
 
Vice  President  of  Instruction  Mark  Williams  wished  Dr. Maloney  well  in   her  new  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 9, 2015 
Page 9 
 
 
REPORTS (continued): 
 
position as Superintendent/President at El Camino Community College and also 
related that he has enjoyed working with her very much. 
 
Faculty Association 
 
Faculty Association President Diane Jones reported that she attended the recent EEO 
training provided by Dr. Robert Meteau, Associate Vice President of Human Resources.  
She added that the training was informative and well presented.  She added that the 
campus looks very festive with the holidays drawing near and the final exam schedule 
takes place the week of December 14. 
 
Student Services 
 
Vice President of Student Services Darcy Bogle thanked Vice President of Instruction 
Mark Williams for his hard work on the Student Equity Plan.  She announced the Fall 
Sports Banquet that is scheduled for Sunday, December 13th, at 11:30 a.m. at OT’s 
Cookhouse.  Those interested in attending may contact the Athletic Department at 763-
7829. 
 
Human Resources 
 
Associate Vice President of Human Resources Dr. Robert Meteau reported that the staff 
Thanksgiving luncheon was a huge success.  It was very well attended and everyone 
enjoyed the festivities.  He noted that a second EEO training is scheduled during spring 
inservice.   
 
Administrative Services 
 
Executive Vice President of Administrative Services Brock McMurray reported that he 
will be attending the annual budget meeting in January in Sacramento to hear the 
“early” news regarding the 2016-17 state budget.  It appears to be a strong budget year 
but the next few months will tell more.   
 
Facilities 
 
Principal Architect Jose Vargas provided the following status of current facilities 
projects: 
 
Energy Technology Engineering Center 
 
Minor loose ends are being completed at the ETEC and the facility will be ready for staff 
to move into the facility the week before the spring semester begins. 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 9, 2015 
Page 10 
 
 
REPORTS (continued): 
 
Alley Infrastructure Project 
 
The Alley project is 90% complete.  AP Architects are working with the contractor to 
resolve punch list items regarding paving. 
 
Student Center Project 
 
AP Architects are reviewing the original plans for the project to prepare to go to bid.  
Plans are to include all project options at bid time to control the opportunity for value 
engineering.  The goal is to get the bid out in January. 
 
PG&E 
 
The PG&E project is an upgrade of our utility infrastructure.  The plans are ready and 
the project will go out to bid in January. 
 
Scheduled Maintenance – Gym HVAC 
 
The bid package for the replacement of the gym heating and air conditioning is being 
finalized and will be sent out within two weeks. 
 
Gym Interiors – Phase II 
 
Additional sound panels are being installed and the project is scheduled to be 
completed by the end of January. 
 
Proposition 39 – Energy Efficiency 
 
AP Architects are currently working on the bid package to retrofit the lighting in the 
campus courtyard to LED lighting.  This is the last phase of the retrofit project.  
 
REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
 
Institutional Effectiveness Partnership Initiative 
 
Dr. Maloney reported that the College’s Accreditation Self Study indicated an 
actionable plan in Standard II relating to Student Learning Outcomes assessments.  The 
College requested a team through the Institutional Effectiveness Partnership Initiative 
(IEPI) to assist us with our SLO assessment and they visited on November 17th.  The 
group spent the day talking with faculty and staff gathering information to make their 
recommendations.  Their preliminary report has been received and options for 
improvement will be formulated. 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 9, 2015 
Page 11 
 
REPORT of the SUPERINTENDENT (continued): 
 
ETEC Ribbon Cutting Ceremony 
 
The Energy Technology & Engineering Center (ETEC) ribbon cutting ceremony was 
held Thursday, November 19th.  The program included comments by administration, 
faculty and students followed by a luncheon.  The facility is a great complement to the 
campus. 
 
Adult Education 
 
Dr. Maloney reported that she has met with representatives from United Way to discuss 
adult education services.  From that meeting, a meeting with the Kern Literacy 
Foundation was scheduled to further discuss services such as English as a second 
language, literacy, high school education and citizenship preparation.  The Kern 
Literacy director plans to visit the campus to explore the service possibilities. 
 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
A revised Appendix I (Academic Employment) was distributed which reflected a 
correction on item 3 – Division Chair Assignments.  The change indicates the salary 
related to the split of the Liberal Arts Division into two – The Liberal Arts Division and 
the English Division. 
 
On a motion by Trustee Cole and seconded by Trustee Long, Employment Items A – E 
were approved by the following vote (Employment Items A – D (Appendix I & II) are 
attached to official minutes): 
 
Yes: Emmanuel Campos, Dawn Cole, Michael Long, Kal Vaughn and Billy White 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
NEXT MEETING 
 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 13, 2016, at 5:00 p.m.   
 
CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION  
 
At 6:50 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Vaughn, seconded by Trustee Campos and 
unanimously carried, that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s 
position regarding the following matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment, Government Code 

Section 54957 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 9, 2015 
Page 12 
 
CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (continued): 
 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators, Government Code Section 54957 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
 Employee Organizations:  TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
 Management /Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 
 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
 
At 7:50 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously 
carried, to reconvene in Public Session.  President White reported that during Closed 
Session the Board deliberated on the designation of an Interim Superintendent/ 
President until such time as a new Superintendent/President is approved for hire by 
the District.  On a motion by Trustee Campos, seconded by Trustee Long and 
unanimously carried, the Board designated Mr. Brock McMurray as the Interim 
Superintendent/President, subject to agreement upon the terms of employment as 
Interim Superintendent/President.  An employment contract will be prepared and 
presented to the Board at the January 13, 2016 meeting. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 7:51 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Vaughn and 
unanimously carried, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Kal Vaughn, Secretary 









































































































































Tj^x'̂ CQLLEGE
Writ Kern Cemmumty Coltegt Districi BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Today's Date: 12/15/2015

Submitted by: Danielle Vohnout- Curriculum Technician

Area Executive Manager: Mark Williams, Vice President of Instruction

Subject: Board Item - Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: January 13,2016

Title of Item:

Course Updates

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update its courses to

ensure they meet current standards.

Applied Technologies Division

The Applied Technologies division has made revisions to the following course outlines as part of the five
year review cycle:

WKEX 1514 General Education Work Experience

Math and Science Division

The Math and Science division has made revisions to the following course outline to align with the C-ID
descriptor in compliance with SB 1440;

GEOG 1510 Physical Geography

Fiscal Implication:

None.

Approved:

Mark Williams, Vice President of Instruction

Page 1 of1



nn.

West Kern Community College District

Reviewed By: L. Lipscomb V. Jacobi
Reviewed Bv: T. roimaiiFurinan

Date Reviewed: Fall 2015-Wf

Work Experience Education TWKEX) 1014 4444 General Education Work Experience (1-3 units per
semester: limit 12 units) CSU

[formerly Work Experience Education 14ABCD]

Prerequisite: Student must bo pursuing a planned study program twd. Students must bo enrolled ina
minimum of 7 units including Work Experience units; carry a minimum-grade point averageof 2.00

Advisory: Eligibility for English 1000and Reading 1005strongly recommended

Note: Units of Work Experience cannot be included as part of a student's study load for Veterans
Educational benefits.

Total Hours: 16 hours seminar; 5 hours average per week of work 60 hours of unpaid work OK 75 hours
of paid work equals one unit ofcredit: maximum 180-225 hours

Catalog Description: Application and Orientatioi) requiied prior to cnrollint: in course. Please contact
Cooperative Work Experience Coordinator. For students with less than t^vo veors e.Kposurc to the world of
work, the purpose of this program is the supervised emplo>Tncnt of students with the intent of-assisting
them to-aoquire-desirable work habits,-attitudos and career awareness in jobs. Some four-year institutions
will accept transfer Work Exporience units. In those coses, Work Expcrieneo units will probably be
acoepted as elective units. This work experience course of supervised einplovment is designed to assi.st
students to acquire desirable work habits, attitudes and skills so as to enable them to become productive
employees. This course al.so provides students with career awareness for jobs. Credit niav be accrued at
the rate of 1 to 3 units per semester for a maximum of 12 units. Students must work 75 paid hours or 60
non-paid hours per unit eained. This course is offered on a pass/no pass basis. Note: Units of Work
Experience cannot be included as part of a student's study load for Veterans Educational benefits.

Type of Class/Course: Degree Credit

Text: Anderson, Lydia E., and Sandra Bolt. -Pmfessiomlisnv Reaf-SkiUsfor Workplace Success. Upper
Saddle River, NJ: Peorson Prentice Hall, 2008. Print-

Course Objectives:

Cooperative education is-a process of-eduoation-whiohcombines work experience gained by students on
the job with regular academic instruction as an integral part of-the community college eurriculum.

It is based-on-the-principle that well-educated-individuals develop most effectively through on educational
pattern which incorporates oxpericnocs boyond the campus. Through those structured experiences in
business, industry, government, and human services, the students bring an enrichment to their college
studies which enhonces their-totol-developmentT

The essential ingredients are that the experienee-should be included as part of regular-oollege-oetivities
and that institutions assume the responsibility for intcgroting work experience into the educational
process. It is colled cooperative work experience educational-process. It-is-dependent upon the

1



TvftC^lege
WeMKernCommunityCollege District

oooporotion of outside agonoios and educators incombining to form a superior total
for tho students.

Course Objectives: bv the end of this course, a successful student will be able to;

1. Demonstrate desirable work habits, attitudes, and skills.

2. Achieve satisfactory promess towards their individual Icamina objectives.
3. Obtain a heightened sense ofcareer awareness towards jobs

Methods of Roaohing Objeotives: Course Scone and Content:

I• Verification ofcompletion Complete ofa CooperativeWork E.\perience Education (CWF.B Student
Form and participation in a CWEE OrientationT
2. Create in collaboration with TC CWEE Coordinalor/l-ac»ltv and employer, on-thc-iob leariiina
objectives outlined in Learning Obiective Contract (at least one objective ner unit enrolled).
3^. Maintain an accurate timesheet. to be verified bv employer/supervisor, and kept bv CWEI-
Coordinator/Faculty.

46. Meet, in-person. with CWEE Coordinator/Faculty at least once diirinu lenn to discuss pronress
towards oii-the-iob learniim objectives.

5?. Complete a mid-term and end-of-term self-evaluation and evaluation oremplover/iobsitc.

Seminar-discussions ofjob related items and social trends in employment.
-a- -Development of good job attitudes.

Student-te-setforth-3-measurable job related learning objeotives directly relating to present
employment situations and/or personal growth.

-4t Development ofjob related personal relationships between employer and student.
-4-. Development of self awareness of attributes ond shortcomings.
-6t Developmentofawareness of-student's oaroerohoieo and preparation for seeking employment.

Moke students aware oftheir educational and oocupational assets and liabilities.
Make students aware of occupational resources that are available within tho oolloge, business, the
government-ond-the-oommunity;

-9-. Develop the learning and growth potential of students jobs.

Methods of Evaluation;

Evaluation is the responsibility ofcollege coordinators college sueefvitHw CWEE Coordinator/Faculty.
Assistance in determining the correct evaluation is provided by recommendations from supervisorsas
well as by student self-evaluation. End of term evaluation should be based upon a predetermined learning
plan, or a set ofobjectives, which everyone clearly understands and approves.

1. Completion of all forms and appropriateness of meeting assigned appointments and deadlines.
5r. Assigned in-class projects.
i-. Class porticipation.
42. Completion of learning objectives.
5.3. Job-related appropriateness/responsibility.
6._4. Letter Ggrade assigned and units granted based on total hours worked during semester.

Nete; The B,C, and-D-seotions will relate to tho abovo with the-exception that each will develop into
more-intense study and growth.



West Kern Community College District

Supplemental Data:

TOP Code: 493200 General Work Experience

SAM Priority Code: C: Clearly Occupational

Funding Agency: Y: Not Applicable

Program Status: 2: Stand alone

Noncredit Category: Y: Not Applicable

Special Class Status: N: Course is not a special class

Basic Skills Status: N: Not Applicable

Prior to College Level: Y: Not Applicable

CooperativeWork Experience: Y: Course is a part of a cooperative education
program

Eligible for Credit by Exam: No

Eligible for Pass/No Pass: No



C^IJGE
West Kem Commtinity College Diana

Reviewed by: D. Bandy
Reviewed by: J. Ross
Reviewed by; G. Golling

Text update: Marcii 28,2013
Date reviewed: Fall-2001- Fall 2015

GeographyfGEOO 1510Physical Geography(3 Units) CSU:UC
[formerly Geography 1]

Advisory: Eligibilityfor English 1500 +000 and Math 1050 Reading 1005strongly recommended

Total Hours: 48 hours lecture

CatalogDescription: This sun'ey course is designed to studythe bosio physical elements of geography. It places
special emphasis on climate, landforms, soils,natural vegetation and their world patterns of distribution.

This course is a spatial study of the Earth's dynamic physical systems and processes. Topics include; Earth-
sun geometry, weather, climate, water, landforms. soil, and the biosphere. Emphasis is on the

interrelationships among environmental and human systems and processes and their resulting patterns and

distributions. Tools of geographic inquiry are also briefly covered; they may include; maps, remote sensing.

Geographic Information Systems fGIS) and Global Positioning Systems (GPS).

Type ofClass/Course: Degree Credit

Text: McKnight, Tom L. Physical Geo^aphy: ALandscape Appreciation. ll"'ed. Upper Saddle River: Pearson,
2013. Print.

McKnight, Tom L. Physical Gcogi^aphy (A LandscapeAppreciation- Laboratory A/owwa/;).—9th od. Upper
Saddle River, NJ: Prentico Hall, 2008. Print.

Additional Instructional Materials: None

Course Objectives: By the end of the course, a successful student will be able to

4-: provide O'basic transfercoursefor thosestudents planning to do-upper-division work in geography,
3r. help students inoroase-eompetenoe in-understonding the interactionwith physical environment,
3, laya foundation-of-gcographic knowledge for those studentswho are preparingfor elcmcntory and

secondary school teaching,
A-. presentan orderlytreatmentofthe major physical elementswith-whioh-man contendsand cooperates, and

ttcquaint-studonts with the utilit>' of the systemotieol land-regional conceptsof-geographical study.

1. Demonstrate an understanding of the size, shape, and movements of the Earth in space and their

importance to environmental patterns and processes.

2. Demonstrate an understanding of the atmospheric, geomorphological. and biotic processes that

shape the Earth's surface environments.

3. Demonstrate an understanding of the global distribution of the world's maior climates, ecosystems,
and physiographic flandform) features.

4. Demonstrate an understanding of basic concepts of physical geography in the analysis of real-world
variations in environmental patterns, and

5. Demonstrate an understanding of the scientific method and practical experience using the tools and

1



West Kcm Communi^ ColUgc District

concepts of physical geography naboratorv component)

Course Scope and Content:

Unit 1 The Field of Geography: Content, Method, and Point of View
A. Geography and Science
B. Numbers and Measurement systems

Unit II The Earth; Shape, Planetary Relations, and Representation on Maps
A. Earth's Enyironmental Spheres
B. Earth and the Solar System
C. Earth-Sun Relations and the Seasons

Unit III The Tools of Geography

A. Globes

B. Maps and Map Essentials
C. Map Construction
D. The Systematic Concept ofGeography
E. The Regional Concept of Geography

Unit rV The Physical Elements ofGeography

A. The Elements of Weather and Climate

1. Air temperature
2. Atmospheric pressure and winds
3. Atmospheric moisture and precipitation
4. Air masses, fronts, and storms

B. Climatic Types and Their Distribution

1. The Koopen system of classification
2. The tropical rainy climates (A)
3. The dry climates (B)
4. The humid mesothermal climates (C)
5. The humid microthermal climates (D)
6. The polar climates (E)

C. Processes Concerned with the Origin of Landforms

1. Earth materials and the tectonic processes
2. The agents and processes of gradation

D. Landforms

1. Plains

2. Plateaus

3. Hill lands

4. Mountains

5. Physical regions of the United States
2



West Kent Commumty CoUege Diitria

E. Earth Resources

1. Water resources

2. Vegetation cover and animal life
3. The nature and classification ofsoils

Learning Activities Required Outside ofClass:

The students in this classv^ill spend a minimum of hours per weekoutsideof the regular class timedoingthe
following:

1. Studying
2. Completing required reading
3. Written work

Methods of Instruction:

1. Lecture-Discussion periods
2. Exercises in the construction and utilization of maps
3. Frequent use of visual teaching materials
4. Written and oral studies of selected topics in physical geography

Methods of Evaluation:

1. Unit tests including;
a. multiple choice
b. matching
c. true or false

d. essay
2. Outside reports
3. Chapter quizzes

Supplemental Data:

TOP Code: 220600: Geography

SAM Priority Code: E: Non-Occupational

Distance Education: Not Applicable

Funding Agency: Y: Not Applicable(funds not used)

Program Status: 1: Program Applicable



Tj^ GS.LEGE
West Kent Communi^ College Diitria

Noncredit Category: Y: Not Applicable, Credit Course

Special Class Status: N: Course is not a special class

Basic Skills Status: N: Course is not a basic skills course

Prior to College Level: Y: Not applicable

CooperativeWork Experience: N: Is not part of a cooperativework experience education
program

Eligible for Credit by Exam: NO

Eligible for Pass/No Pass: C: Pass/No Pass

Taft College General Education: CSB1:CSU Area 81

IG5A: IGETC Area 5A

LNS: Local GE Natural Science



























































































































 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-December-2015 through 31-December-2015 FY 15-16 

CHECK DIRECT DEPOSIT     PAYEE/VENDOR 

 NUMBER    DATE      NUMBER         NAME                     A/P DOC#      VENDOR INV#  FUND    ORGN   ACCT    PROG      CHECK AMOUNT 

78017153 12/03/2015  A00200029ACT Asset Program              I0042018        34084     11000   306     4310    49306        4,300.00 

78017154 12/03/2015  A00278501Alfaqeh, Almunzer A.           S0033183                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78017155 12/03/2015  A00200043American Express               I0041965        11004102  39000   314     4311    64991           30.00 

78017156 12/03/2015  A00200043American Express               I0042040        91002112  11000   401     5710    67200          390.24 

78017157 12/03/2015  A00200048Ammex                          I0042035        893543    33428   310     4310    69200           82.92 

78017158 12/03/2015  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0041954        0002333   11972   113     6415    67801            0.01 

                                                                                       11972   113     6415    67801        8,599.99 

                                                             I0041955        0002358   11000   113     5642    67801        3,575.00 

78017159 12/03/2015  A00210307Anderson, Jessalyn T.          S0033184                  11000           9526                   253.00 

78017160 12/03/2015  A00200051Antongiovanni, Barbara         I0041998        OCT 15    12461   206     5710    12042           46.00 

78017161 12/03/2015  A00200052AP Architects                  I0041984        9322      42350   000     5510    71002        8,335.00 

                                                                                       42303   000     5510    71002        8,455.89 

                                                                                       42350   000     6211    71002       16,533.04 

                                                                                       12435   221     6211    19010          500.00 

78017162 12/03/2015  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0041953        43634870  12563   202     6415    00000       12,134.69 

78017163 12/03/2015  A00269058Aramark Uniform Services       I0041946        503-0831  11000   431     5870    65100          226.50 

78017163 12/03/2015  A00269058Aramark Uniform Services       I0041946        503-0831  39000   314     5870    64991           18.00 

78017164 12/03/2015  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0041944        NOV 15    11000   431     5860    65100          555.00 

78017165 12/03/2015  A00200069Bakersfield Californian        I0041959        110915    11000   111     4120    66002           91.50 

                                                             I0042042        113015    11000   411     5970    67300        3,788.42 

78017166 12/03/2015  A00200074Baltazar, Diana                I0041997        OCT 15    12461   206     5710    12042           75.33 

78017167 12/03/2015  A00249930Best Buy Business Advantage    I0042030        2071803   12435   221     6414    19010        3,378.92 

78017168 12/03/2015  A00200094Black, Sheri D.                I0041951        112015    12375   110     5632    66003          220.50 

78017169 12/03/2015  A00254748Bradley, Regina G.             S0033185                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78017170 12/03/2015  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0041943        23390     11000   432     4316    67703          355.49 

78017171 12/03/2015  A00200116Burt Electric & Communicatio   I0041940        TC112415  12060   113     6415    67801        6,018.00 

78017172 12/03/2015  A00278547California Community College   I0042021        101915    12560   223     5710    60103          225.00 

78017173 12/03/2015  A00239622California Community College   I0041986        041115    12599   309     5710    64992          425.00 

78017174 12/03/2015  A00275212Canales, Christian             S0033186                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78017175 12/03/2015  A00200161CDW-G                          I0041963        XV03112   11000   113     4318    67801          125.12 

                                                                                       11000   113     5940    67801           13.82 

78017176 12/03/2015  A00201685Cengage Learning               I0042032        56682329  31000   423     4110    69100        7,125.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          205.52 

78017177 12/03/2015  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0041945        643678    11000   431     4310    65300       17,338.36 

                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65300           11.00 

78017178 12/03/2015  A00200168Central Valley Occupational    I0042023        71-323    11000   113     5980    67801           60.00 

                                                                                       33000   310     5980    69200           60.00 

                                                                                       11000   411     5990    67300           75.00 

78017179 12/03/2015  A00200181City of Taft                   I0041949        8270      31000   423     5641    69100        2,076.91 

                                                                                       35000   357     5641    69700        6,230.74 

78017180 12/03/2015  A00228575Clevenger, Nichole D.          S0033187                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78017181 12/03/2015  A00200200Computerland of Silicon Vall   I0041952        239592    11000   401     5643    67200           79.00 

78017182 12/03/2015  A00279501Conference Direct              I0042024        32CWKMGK  12551   353     5710    64600        3,839.54 

78017183 12/03/2015  A00228756Country Auto & Truck Taft      I0041993        571953    33428   310     4312    69200            9.99 

78017184 12/03/2015  A00244039DB & Company                   I0041960        48400     11000   111     4318    66002          107.50 

78017185 12/03/2015  A00277958Dillibe, Janine C.             S0033188                  11000           9526                   828.00 

78017186 12/03/2015  A00270699Dotson, Camei M.               S0033189                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78017187 12/03/2015  A00201247Duron, Candace A.              I0041970        111015    12599   309     4410    64992           17.32 

78017188 12/03/2015  A00200279Educational Testing Service    I0042014        SP200451  11000   306     4310    49306          630.00 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-December-2015 through 31-December-2015 FY 15-16 

                                                             I0042015        SP200447  11000   306     4310    49306          735.00 

                                                             I0042017        SP200445  11000   306     4310    49306          350.00 

78017189 12/03/2015  A00258705El Dorado Trading Group        I0041972        INV21929  31000   423     4310    69100        1,626.56 

78017190 12/03/2015  A00243788Erwin, Cheryl L.               S0033190                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78017191 12/03/2015  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0042046        62455579  32000   422     4410    69400        1,559.02 

78017192 12/03/2015  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0041974        CATAF304  12560   223     4311    09565          260.69 

78017193 12/03/2015  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0042039        5-238-14  11000   301     5990    64500           25.99 

78017194 12/03/2015  A00260636Foster, Kelsey L.              S0033191                  11000           9526                   690.00 

78017195 12/03/2015  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0041956        61737771  12560   223     4311    09565        1,195.51 

                                                             I0041976        91353454  12560   223     4311    09565          250.12 

                                                             I0041977        61732667  12560   223     4311    09565          171.12 

                                                             I0041978        61732677  12560   223     4311    09565          166.28 

                                                             I0041979        61732805  12560   223     4311    09565          245.69 

78017196 12/03/2015  A00279156Garden Pathways                I0042007        2001-474  12563   202     5510    00000        1,000.00 

78017197 12/03/2015  A00240873Gee, Aimee F.                  S0033192                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78017198 12/03/2015  A00252520Geer, Taylor M.                S0033193                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78017199 12/03/2015  A00203989Gibson, Heather                S0033194                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78017200 12/03/2015  A00267698Gil Gonsalez, Anaiz            S0033195                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78017201 12/03/2015  A00205445Gonzales, Candace S.           S0033196                  11000           9526                   828.00 

78017202 12/03/2015  A00200626Gonzales, Vanessa              I0041999        OCT 15    12461   206     5710    12042           27.60 

78017203 12/03/2015  A00200629Grainger                       I0041992        98285840  33428   310     4312    69200           96.38 

78017204 12/03/2015  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0042034        1562181   11000   209     4311    04012          590.81 

78017205 12/03/2015  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0042025        24791790  11000   205     4311    12042        1,006.26 

78017206 12/03/2015  A00200658Higher Education Publication   I0042028        71467     11000   358     4120    62100           75.00 

78017207 12/03/2015  A00105896Hill, Laura L.                 S0033197                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78017208 12/03/2015  A00201122Home Depot Credit Services     I0042045        23231013  12560   223     4310    09565          221.90 

78017209 12/03/2015  A00200704Karwoski, John                 I0041958        NOV 15    42348   000     5510    71002       10,920.00 

78017210 12/03/2015  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0041995        600777    12461   206     4318    12042           14.55 

78017210 12/03/2015  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0042008        600785    12461   206     4318    12042           19.50 

                                                             I0042009        600783    12461   206     4318    12042           37.11 

                                                             I0042010        600784    12461   206     4318    12042           65.98 

                                                             I0042027        66        11000   302     5970    63100        1,000.00 

78017211 12/03/2015  A00250056Kirkendall, Linette M.         S0033198                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78017212 12/03/2015  A00265044Kiss, Tawny                    S0033199                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78017213 12/03/2015  A00270994Legal Books Distributing       I0041990        500814    31000   423     4110    69100          785.92 

78017214 12/03/2015  A00244635Lemmons, Christie L.           S0033200                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78017215 12/03/2015  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0041983        110915    11000   209     4311    04011           25.02 

78017216 12/03/2015  A00205637Martinez, Brittany             S0033201                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78017217 12/03/2015  A00200552McCallum Group, Inc.           I0042000        15-290    11000   111     5510    66002        2,700.00 

78017218 12/03/2015  A00263812Milhous, Kristan J.            S0033202                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78017219 12/03/2015  A00234706MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc   I0041961        00034286  12435   221     6414    19010          107.53 

78017220 12/03/2015  A00274668Monroy, Adam                   S0033203                  11000           9526                   828.00 

78017221 12/03/2015  A00200575Montoya, Janice                I0042026        NOV 15    12460   206     5641    12042        2,434.25 

78017222 12/03/2015  A00094132Morse, Brittany A.             S0033204                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78017223 12/03/2015  A00227183North Kern Water Storage Dis   I0041950        111715    11000   431     5210    65100          799.80 

78017224 12/03/2015  A00019675Ocampo, Frances                S0033205                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78017225 12/03/2015  A00271462OCLC, Inc.                     I0041996        00004278  11000   203     5643    61200        3,702.40 

78017226 12/03/2015  A00200498Office Depot                   I0041980        80374479  11000   421     4310    67200           12.48 

                                                             I0042036        80452023  11000   203     4310    61200           84.65 

78017227 12/03/2015  A00200502Orange Belt Stages             I0042006        114545    11000   432     5750    67703        1,060.00 

78017228 12/03/2015  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0042033        113015    31000   423     5820    69100            8.12 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-December-2015 through 31-December-2015 FY 15-16 

                                                                                       31000   423     5830    69100          355.49 

78017229 12/03/2015  A00266719Parts Town, LLC                I0042022        376266    11000   431     4312    65100           91.40 

                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100            7.00 

78017230 12/03/2015  A00200518Pearson Education              I0041991        BK789116  31000   423     4115    69100        4,136.40 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           82.01 

78017231 12/03/2015  A00265917Perez, Daisy M.                S0033206                  11000           9526                   460.00 

78017232 12/03/2015  A00213549Pietrzak, Belinda J.           S0033207                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78017233 12/03/2015  A00267158Pineda, Vilma G.               S0033208                  11000           9526                   207.00 

78017234 12/03/2015  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0041975        53619570  12560   223     4311    09565           15.62 

                                                             I0042003        54288953  11000   205     5641    12042          429.36 

78017235 12/03/2015  A00261201Proforma Progressive Marketi   I0041968        0B710186  12551   353     4310    64600        1,547.94 

                                                                                       12551   353     4310    64600            0.00 

                                                                                       12551   353     4310    64600           92.98 

78017236 12/03/2015  A00231833Ray A. Morgan Company Inc.     I0041962        1046038   11000   113     4318    67801          261.61 

                                                             I0041981        1062075   11000   202     5641    60100          204.44 

                                                                                       11000   411     5641    67300          317.98 

                                                                                       11000   401     5641    67200          317.99 

                                                                                       11000   202     5641    60100          111.24 

                                                                                       11000   301     5641    64500          111.24 

                                                                                       11000   110     5641    66003          111.24 

                                                                                       11837   205     5641    12042          116.07 

                                                                                       33428   310     5641    69200          376.68 

                                                                                       11000   401     5641    67200        2,156.68 

                                                                                       12551   353     5641    64600          289.89 

                                                                                       11000   114     5641    66005          289.90 

                                                                                       11000   302     5641    63100          289.89 

                                                                                       11000   358     5641    62100          289.90 

                                                                                       39000   314     5641    64991        2,095.72 

                                                                                       11000   401     5641    67200        2,950.47 

                                                                                       11000   431     5641    65100          320.66 

                                                                                       31000   423     5641    69100          464.40 

                                                                                       11000   113     5641    67801          440.25 

78017237 12/03/2015  A00101405Riddick, Ashley                S0033209                  11000           9526                 1,028.00 

78017238 12/03/2015  A00266942Rocha, Vianna C.               S0033210                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78017239 12/03/2015  A00277214Rocha Rocha, Joanna            S0033211                  11000           9526                   828.00 

78017240 12/03/2015  A00278496Roman, Daniel R.               S0033212                  11000           9526                   985.65 

78017241 12/03/2015  A00259476Sanchez, Maria G.              S0033213                  11000           9526                   828.00 

78017242 12/03/2015  A00267461Sandoval, Dalia G.             S0033214                  11000           9526                   828.00 

78017243 12/03/2015  A00253041Sidhu, Rajvir K.               S0033215                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78017244 12/03/2015  A00272362Snowden, Rayvell               I0041957        106       12560   223     5510    09565        1,836.00 

78017245 12/03/2015  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0042041        111915    11000   411     5641    67300           62.11 

78017246 12/03/2015  A00041314Stearman, Kenzie D.            S0033216                  11000           9526                   207.00 

78017247 12/03/2015  A00200399Stewart Electric Supply, Inc   I0041987        424769-0  12435   221     6414    19010          693.74 

                                                             I0042038        423753-0  12435   221     4310    19010        1,075.67 

78017248 12/03/2015  A00270048Swancott, Riley L.             S0033217                  11000           9526                   782.00 

78017249 12/03/2015  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0041942        51111023  33429   310     4410    69200        3,365.40 

                                                             I0042047        51104030  32000   422     4411    69400        1,205.71 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        2,399.27 

                                                                                       32000   422     4410    69400       17,347.99 

78017250 12/03/2015  A00273062Tabares, Trisha A.             S0033218                  11000           9526                   200.00 

 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-December-2015 through 31-December-2015 FY 15-16 

78017251 12/03/2015  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0042019        201530    11000   000     7130    00000       12,960.00 

78017252 12/03/2015  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0041969        7725      12551   353     4310    64600        1,207.74 

78017253 12/03/2015  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0041982        9558      11000   202     4110    60200          307.90 

78017254 12/03/2015  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0042001        9774      11000   210     4310    13053           20.40 

                                                                                       11000   208     4310    15017           94.92 

78017255 12/03/2015  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0042016        1917      12603   125     4310    68900          545.15 

78017256 12/03/2015  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0042031        254748    12599   309     7601    64992          286.09 

78017257 12/03/2015  A00200432Taft Union High School         I0041967        16-011    11000   352     5633    69612          111.00 

                                                                                       11000   352     5633    69613          111.00 

78017258 12/03/2015  A00256341Terminix                       I0042020        34973242  33428   310     5860    69200          387.00 

78017259 12/03/2015  A00278258TotalFunds by Hasler           I0042043        81201111  11000   411     5950    67300        5,000.00 

78017260 12/03/2015  A00200274Townsend Press Book Center     I0042004        343576    31000   423     4110    69100        1,161.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          110.11 

78017261 12/03/2015  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0041989        339505    11000   431     4310    65100          531.65 

                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100           40.00 

78017261 12/03/2015  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0041989        339505    11000   431     4312    65500          228.26 

                                                                                       39000   314     4310    64991           75.90 

                                                                                       11000   354     4310    69600           78.95 

78017262 12/03/2015  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0041941        3731080   33429   310     4410    69200        3,579.92 

                                                             I0042029        3731078   32000   422     4411    69400          583.05 

                                                                                       32000   422     4410    69400        6,242.28 

78017263 12/03/2015  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0042011        48842801  33428   310     4312    69200        1,977.18 

78017264 12/03/2015  A00277779University of California, Sa   I0042012        MA01003   11000   306     4310    49306          400.00 

78017265 12/03/2015  A00260700Valencia, Bernardo A.          S0033219                  11000           9526                   828.00 

78017266 12/03/2015  A00200339Verizon California             I0041947        57341110  11000   431     5840    65700           40.36 

78017267 12/03/2015  A00200339Verizon California             I0041948        57031107  11000   431     5840    65700           84.46 

78017268 12/03/2015  A00200433Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.    I0041966        110415    11000   411     5990    67300          198.00 

                                                                                       11000   421     5980    67200           90.00 

                                                                                       11000   205     5990    12042           90.00 

78017268 12/03/2015  A00200433Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.    I0041988        101915    11000   411     5990    67300          165.00 

                                                                                       11000   352     5990    69610           90.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5980    64991           90.00 

78017269 12/03/2015  A00265975Villasenor, Cristella L.       S0033220                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78017270 12/03/2015  A00200343Vistar Corporation             I0042005        44151843  32000   422     4410    69400        1,301.24 

78017271 12/03/2015  A00202369West Side Regional Occupatio   I0042013        110915    12603   125     5641    68900        2,169.19 

78017272 12/03/2015  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0041973        10209351  12560   223     4311    09565           93.84 

78017273 12/03/2015  A00200360Westec                         I0042002        21889     11450   204     5641    09543       77,731.50 

78017274 12/03/2015  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0041964        5A100528  39000   314     5850    64991           92.31 

78017275 12/03/2015  A00277172Written Productions            I0041971        111505    12000   304     5510    63200       10,000.00 

78017276 12/03/2015  A00013051Yarbrough, Amie D.             S0033221                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78017277 12/08/2015  A002000164Imprint                       I0042072        302983    31000   423     4310    69100           93.04 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            0.01 

78017278 12/08/2015  A00279581Academic Innovations, LLC      I0042078        IN012768  11000   202     5710    60103          299.00 

78017279 12/08/2015  A00200043American Express               I0042080        91006112  12375   110     4310    66003          107.50 

                                                                                       12603   125     5210    68900            8.99 

                                                                                       11000   202     5710    60103          200.00 

78017279 12/08/2015  A00200043American Express               I0042080        91006112  12551   353     5710    64600          470.20 

                                                                                       12551   353     5710    64600          470.20 

                                                                                       12560   223     4310    09565           11.58 

                                                                                       12560   223     4310    09565          385.07 

78017280 12/08/2015  A00200043American Express               I0042081        71003112  11000   110     4120    66003          257.50 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-December-2015 through 31-December-2015 FY 15-16 

78017281 12/08/2015  A00200043American Express               I0042111        91007112  11000   302     5710    63100          712.00 

                                                                                       12560   223     5646    60103          390.24 

                                                                                       12551   353     5710    64600        1,325.00 

                                                                                       12551   353     5710    64600        1,325.00 

                                                                                       12551   353     5505    64600          299.00 

                                                                                       11000   356     5970    68100          750.00 

78017282 12/08/2015  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0042060        0001852   12435   221     6414    19010       22,633.05 

                                                             I0042061        0000811   11000   113     5642    67801          552.00 

                                                             I0042062        0001985   12435   221     6412    19010        3,204.04 

                                                                                       11000   113     6412    67801        2,136.03 

                                                             I0042063        0001098   11972   113     6415    67801            0.01 

                                                                                       11972   113     6415    67801        7,199.99 

                                                             I0042064        0001921   11000   113     5644    67801        2,000.00 

                                                             I0042065        0001692   11972   113     6415    67801        9,863.31 

                                                             I0042066        0001551   12435   221     6414    19010        1,240.76 

78017283 12/08/2015  A00200051Antongiovanni, Barbara         I0042117        NOV 15    12461   206     5710    12042           31.63 

78017284 12/08/2015  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0042073        43649453  12563   202     6415    00000        2,052.13 

                                                             I0042079        43646408  12563   202     6415    00000          495.00 

78017285 12/08/2015  A00219472Arbor Crest Publishing         I0042102        2015-791  31000   423     4110    69100        3,503.50 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          129.22 

78017286 12/08/2015  A00031249Avina, Nicole E.               I0042077        113017    11000   202     5505    60200           65.00 

78017287 12/08/2015  A00200074Baltazar, Diana                I0042119        NOV 15    12461   206     5710    12042           71.88 

78017288 12/08/2015  A00266398Belden, Rachel C.              I0042074        120115    12434   219     4310    17010           10.43 

                                                             I0042112        120315    12434   219     4310    17010           27.38 

78017289 12/08/2015  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0042097        111615    11000   209     4311    04014          268.92 

78017290 12/08/2015  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0042055        121615    35827   357     5890    69700          988.74 

78017291 12/08/2015  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0042056        12/16/15  35819   357     5890    69700          750.00 

                                                                                       35814   357     5890    69700          863.21 

78017292 12/08/2015  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0042058        DEC 15    12560   223     5645    09565          407.50 

78017293 12/08/2015  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0042103        111215    31000   423     5840    69100          148.21 

78017294 12/08/2015  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0042114        111815    12461   206     5840    12042          257.81 

78017295 12/08/2015  A00200112BSK & Associates, Inc.         I0042082        0075104   12435   221     5510    19010        2,460.50 

78017296 12/08/2015  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0042113        CNP10000  12201   203     5641    61200        1,286.60 

78017297 12/08/2015  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0042099        49305407  11000   209     4311    04011          129.94 

78017298 12/08/2015  A00200150Carrillo, Jessica              I0042118        NOV 15    12461   206     5710    12042          106.38 

78017299 12/08/2015  A00201685Cengage Learning               I0042121        56697956  31000   423     4110    69100           97.50 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           33.74 

78017300 12/08/2015  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0042052        658521    33428   310     4310    69200          139.88 

78017301 12/08/2015  A00200174Chevron U.S.A., Inc.           I0042088        45940857  11000   432     4316    67703        1,543.23 

78017302 12/08/2015  A00200175Chevron Valley Credit Union,   I0042085        53641108  12461   206     5710    12042          236.20 

                                                                                       12461   206     4312    12042           42.70 

                                                                                       12461   206     5632    12042           27.45 

                                                                                       12461   206     5990    12042           58.15 

78017303 12/08/2015  A00200181City of Taft                   I0042071        08.01.15  39000   314     5850    64991           47.75 

78017304 12/08/2015  A00258703College House                  I0042120        10189210  31000   423     4310    69100        2,567.20 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          252.31 

78017305 12/08/2015  A00200259Driller Printers               I0042053        00018908  33428   310     4310    69200          195.65 

78017306 12/08/2015  A00200845Dyer, Geoffrey                 I0042093        112015    11000   202     4410    60300          145.27 

78017307 12/08/2015  A00241638Ecolab, Inc.                   I0042109        9952769   32000   422     4312    69400           32.25 

                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           12.69 

78017308 12/08/2015  A00201045Golling, Greg P.               I0042096        111815    11000   209     4311    04012          209.88 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-December-2015 through 31-December-2015 FY 15-16 

78017309 12/08/2015  A00203431Grimes, Jessica R.             I0042095        112415    11000   208     4310    15015           49.95 

78017310 12/08/2015  A00200652Hegeman, Debbie F.             I0042092        120215    12375   401     4410    67200        1,587.60 

                                                             I0042098        113015    12375   401     4310    67200        1,647.67 

78017311 12/08/2015  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0042076        25418379  11000   205     4311    12042        1,102.68 

78017312 12/08/2015  A00279164Instructure, Inc.              I0042107        INV8392   11000   113     5613    67801        7,500.00 

78017313 12/08/2015  A00200704Karwoski, John                 I0042106        DEC 15    42348   000     5510    71002       10,920.00 

78017314 12/08/2015  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0042051        543053    33428   310     4312    69200          476.03 

                                                             I0042087        543174    11000   431     4310    65100           52.89 

78017315 12/08/2015  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0042100        112015    11000   209     4311    04011           16.47 

78017316 12/08/2015  A00200554McCracken, Susan L.            I0042115        120115    12461   206     5710    12042           70.15 

78017317 12/08/2015  A00200555McGraw-Hill                    I0042101        89468631  31000   423     4110    69100        6,411.75 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          136.03 

78017318 12/08/2015  A00227738National Benefit Services, L   I0042070        519093    11000   411     5510    67300          134.00 

78017319 12/08/2015  A00279487North American Technical Ser   I0042105        18620     12435   221     5510    19010        6,000.00 

78017320 12/08/2015  A00200498Office Depot                   I0042068        80000901  39000   314     4310    64991          187.62 

                                                             I0042069        80403976  39000   312     4310    64991           83.11 

78017321 12/08/2015  A00259610Phil's Phabulous Phoods & Be   I0042108        5733      32000   422     4410    69400          342.00 

78017322 12/08/2015  A00018310Reynolds, David S.             I0042048        113015    11000   209     4311    19111          531.98 

78017323 12/08/2015  A00203708Rodriguez, Suzie               I0042116        NOV 15    12460   206     5641    12042          504.00 

                                                                                       12460   206     5710    12042           26.05 

78017324 12/08/2015  A00200462S & S Printing                 I0042054        068474    33428   310     4310    69200          188.12 

78017325 12/08/2015  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0042057        11/19/15  11000   301     5810    64500          102.07 

78017326 12/08/2015  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0042075        11-19-15  11000   205     5641    12042          193.75 

78017327 12/08/2015  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0042090        11.19.15  11000   113     4310    67801          102.07 

78017328 12/08/2015  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0042083        399629-S  11000   205     5632    12042          129.10 

78017329 12/08/2015  A00200405Stroud Technology Group, Inc   I0042094        1510-07   12461   206     5990    12042          405.00 

78017330 12/08/2015  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0042049        6346      11000   208     4310    10023           10.73 

                                                                                       11000   208     4310    15012            2.14 

78017331 12/08/2015  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0042050        6532      11000   208     4110    15011           15.36 

78017332 12/08/2015  A00200430Taft Plaza, LLC                I0042110        TAFTJAN   31000   423     5611    69100        1,907.00 

78017333 12/08/2015  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0042089        29231466  11000   401     5641    67701          920.93 

78017334 12/08/2015  A00253173University of La Verne         I0042067        I15003TR  12434   219     2110    17010       66,107.60 

                                                                                       12434   219     5710    17010        2,797.17 

                                                                                       12434   219     4310    17010       13,699.03 

                                                                                       12434   219     5641    17010        3,000.00 

                                                                                       12434   219     5910    17010       31,057.53 

78017335 12/08/2015  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0042059        97556982  11000   357     5840    69700           45.74 

78017336 12/08/2015  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0042091        120115    11000   432     5810    65700           30.66 

78017337 12/08/2015  A00200384X-Ray Solutions Service Inc.   I0042084        868484    11000   205     5641    12042          130.00 

78017338 12/08/2015  A00264391YBP Library Services           I0042086        397513    11000   203     6310    61200          129.95 

78017339 12/09/2015  A00273795Bohannon Jr, Scott A.          S0033222                  11000           9526                 1,382.00 

78017340 12/09/2015  A00277872Cervantes, Carlos A.           S0033228                  11000           9526                   718.00 

78017341 12/09/2015  A00261244Downs, James W.                S0033227                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78017342 12/09/2015  A00275705Galagaza, Sarah M.             S0033226                  11000           9526                 2,888.00 

78017343 12/09/2015  A00264150Hahn, Christine M.             S0033229                  11000           9526                   356.00 

78017344 12/09/2015  A00277204Huizar, Noel A.                S0033225                  11000           9526                 1,713.00 

78017345 12/09/2015  A00277818Rios De Jesus, Erika           S0033224                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78017346 12/09/2015  A00260645Sandoval, Fabian               S0033223                  11000           9526                 1,697.00 

78017347 12/11/2015  A00200043American Express               I0042125        11003112  11000   203     6310    61200        5,150.04 

78017348 12/11/2015  A00272260Andrews, Megan C.              I0042136        092815    12000   304     5710    63200          132.28 

78017349 12/11/2015  A00002724Baeza, Diane                   I0042150        111115    11000   202     5710    60300          304.74 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-December-2015 through 31-December-2015 FY 15-16 

78017350 12/11/2015  A00200076Bandy, Ingrun K.               I0042137        111815    11000   352     5710    69615          180.43 

78017351 12/11/2015  A00200198Community College League of    I0042126        1516      11000   111     5210    66002          250.00 

78017352 12/11/2015  A00200222Daily Midway Driller           I0042127        01561670  11000   411     5970    67300           80.55 

                                                             I0042128        01561711  11000   411     5970    67300          153.12 

78017353 12/11/2015  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne V.           I0042148        110715    11000   352     5710    69616          147.89 

78017354 12/11/2015  A00200845Dyer, Geoffrey                 I0042133        102315    11000   202     5710    60300          144.90 

78017354 12/11/2015  A00200845Dyer, Geoffrey                 I0042142        110415    11000   202     5710    60300           90.00 

                                                             I0042146        110515    11000   202     5710    60300          289.15 

78017355 12/11/2015  A00232405Elizarraraz, Diego             S0033154                  11000           9526                 1,444.00 

78017356 12/11/2015  A00246798Golling, Leigh                 I0042149        110815    11000   208     5740    49999           90.00 

78017357 12/11/2015  A00200627Gonzalez, Lourdes              I0042132        101915    12000   303     5710    64300        1,329.54 

78017358 12/11/2015  A00203431Grimes, Jessica R.             I0042143        110415    12563   202     5710    00000          107.97 

78017359 12/11/2015  A00257900Hall, Daniel N.                I0042145        110415    12563   202     5710    00000        1,176.89 

78017360 12/11/2015  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0042144        110415    11000   202     5710    60300        1,340.06 

                                                             I0042153        111415    11000   202     5710    60300          152.15 

78017361 12/11/2015  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0042151        111315    11000   209     5740    04011           72.74 

78017362 12/11/2015  A00200498Office Depot                   I0042122        79454152  12000   340     4310    64951           79.17 

78017363 12/11/2015  A00200502Orange Belt Stages             I0042124        114472    12000   340     5730    64951        1,435.00 

                                                                                       11000   432     5740    64993        1,320.00 

78017364 12/11/2015  A00202322Ramirez, Christine             I0042130        REISSUE-  11000   000     9513    00000           78.00 

78017365 12/11/2015  A00279551Rio Vista Chevrolet            I0042123        150596    11972   432     6414    67703       30,000.00 

                                                                                       11000   432     6414    67703        4,504.52 

78017366 12/11/2015  A00200458Roth, Rebecca E.               I0042141        102815    11000   210     5710    13052          210.17 

78017367 12/11/2015  A00200727Sandoval, Carla J.             I0042154        113015    12551   353     5710    64600          200.00 

78017368 12/11/2015  A00277399Sundgren, Lori                 I0042138        102315    12000   304     5710    63200          121.60 

78017369 12/11/2015  A00200415Swenson, Sonja C.              I0042140        102815    11000   208     5710    49999          492.34 

78017370 12/11/2015  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0042134        00009697  11000   401     5940    67705          392.61 

78017371 12/11/2015  A00201058Unruh, Krystal B.              I0042139        8-11/15   39000   314     5710    64991          604.17 

78017372 12/11/2015  A00201575Vohnout, Danielle E.           I0042152        111415    11000   202     5710    60100           43.01 

78017373 12/11/2015  A00201172Waugh, Victoria A.             I0042147        110615    39000   314     5710    64991           46.00 

78017374 12/11/2015  A00201578Welborn, Virginia R.           I0042131        113015    12551   353     5710    64600          552.93 

78017375 12/11/2015  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0042129        121615    33428   310     5810    69200           12.82 

                                                             I0042135        120315    11000   432     5810    65700        2,988.31 

                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          474.06 

78017376 12/14/2015  A00262016Austin, Matthew                S0033230                  11000           9526                   108.00 

78017377 12/14/2015  A00263416Escobedo, Cenisa D.            S0033231                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78017378 12/14/2015  A00274306Gregory, Savannah H.           S0033232                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78017379 12/14/2015  A00277860Lam, Marvin N.                 S0033233                  11000           9526                   782.00 

78017380 12/14/2015  A00228418Moreno, Maria C.               S0033234                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78017381 12/14/2015  A00275253Otanez, Brenda L.              S0033235                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78017382 12/14/2015  A00274422Shamoo, Ivana J.               S0033236                  11000           9526                   828.00 

78017383 12/14/2015  A00273117Sigala, Jacob                  S0033237                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78017384 12/14/2015  A00272566Sorensen, Harrison D.          S0033238                  11000           9526                   782.00 

78017385 12/14/2015  A00091490Stearman, Keith W.             S0033239                  11000           9526                    23.00 

78017386 12/16/2015  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0042200        JAN 16    11000   412     3350    59100       17,058.77 

78017387 12/16/2015  A00200034Albertson's                    I0042157        13681118  33429   310     4410    69200          401.34 

78017388 12/16/2015  A00228685All American Embroidery        I0042266        33989     31000   423     4310    69100          327.40 

78017389 12/16/2015  A00200043American Express               I0042161        11004112  39000   314     4310    64991          101.98 

78017390 12/16/2015  A00200043American Express               I0042219        92002112  11000   352     4310    69610          138.00 

78017391 12/16/2015  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0042252        43650659  12563   202     6415    00000       10,082.56 

78017392 12/16/2015  A00269058Aramark Uniform Services       I0042262        503-0844  11000   431     5870    65100          226.50 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-December-2015 through 31-December-2015 FY 15-16 

                                                                                       11000   205     5870    12042           12.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5870    64991           18.00 

78017393 12/16/2015  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0042159        111815    39000   314     5840    64991          166.92 

78017394 12/16/2015  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0042208        102515    12461   206     5840    12042          587.34 

78017395 12/16/2015  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0042226        112515    12461   206     5840    12042          447.34 

78017396 12/16/2015  A00200081BARC, Inc.                     I0042214        INV00616  11000   411     5990    67300           85.00 

78017397 12/16/2015  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0042251        DEC 15    12560   223     5610    09565        3,500.00 

78017398 12/16/2015  A00266398Belden, Rachel C.              I0042195        102815    12434   219     5710    17010          321.08 

78017399 12/16/2015  A00075823Binkley, Everett L.            I0042238        JAN 16    39000   314     5610    64991          873.00 

                                                             I0042240        JAN.  16  39000   314     5610    64991          873.00 

                                                             I0042247        DEC 15    39000   314     5610    64991        1,746.00 

78017400 12/16/2015  A00250001Blake, Paul A.                 I0042104        113015    12435   221     4311    19010        4,553.81 

78017401 12/16/2015  A00200105Brandco                        I0042255        18767     11000   431     4320    65100           10.10 

78017402 12/16/2015  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0042160        23391     12433   341     4316    64991          275.01 

78017402 12/16/2015  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0042254        23768     11000   432     4316    67703          381.71 

78017403 12/16/2015  A00201125Cambridge University Press     I0042168        00800196  31000   423     4110    69100          559.68 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           28.56 

78017404 12/16/2015  A00200143Carlson, Kamala A.             I0041994        110515    11000   208     4310    15011          304.50 

78017405 12/16/2015  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0042267        49311523  11000   209     4311    04012           85.84 

78017406 12/16/2015  A00201685Cengage Learning               I0042167        56767288  31000   423     4110    69100        3,258.25 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           59.88 

                                                             I0042263        56761718  31000   423     4110    69100        2,258.75 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           55.11 

78017407 12/16/2015  A00200168Central Valley Occupational    I0042216        71-324    11000   401     5980    67200           60.00 

78017408 12/16/2015  A00202280Chaidez, Joell C.              I0042196        092415    12603   125     5710    68900          407.75 

78017409 12/16/2015  A00200181City of Taft                   I0042162        12.01.15  39000   314     5850    64991           96.01 

78017410 12/16/2015  A00271411Colston Properties LLC         I0042236        JAN 16    39000   314     5610    64991        1,475.00 

                                                             I0042245        DEC 15    39000   314     5610    64991        1,475.00 

78017411 12/16/2015  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LP    I0042224        140045    11000   113     5641    67801          800.00 

78017412 12/16/2015  A00200222Daily Midway Driller           I0042199        01561747  11000   411     5970    67300           80.55 

78017413 12/16/2015  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0042237        JAN 16    39000   314     5610    64991        2,460.00 

                                                             I0042239        JAN.  16  39000   314     5610    64991          928.00 

                                                             I0042244        DEC 15    39000   314     5610    64991        2,460.00 

                                                             I0042246        DEC.  15  39000   314     5610    64991          928.00 

78017414 12/16/2015  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0042223        62983805  32000   422     4410    69400        1,467.58 

78017415 12/16/2015  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0042165        CATAF310  11000   431     4312    65100           92.78 

78017416 12/16/2015  A00261816FireFly Computers, LLC         I0042229        117360    12060   113     6415    67801       30,365.00 

78017417 12/16/2015  A00200653Hello Direct                   I0042222        HD018679  11000   113     4310    67801          280.28 

78017418 12/16/2015  A00200693John Wiley & Sons, Inc.        I0042264        8926918   31000   423     4110    69100          162.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           13.24 

78017419 12/16/2015  A00269591Kern County Hispanic Chamber   I0042158        5438      12603   125     5990    68900       20,000.00 

78017420 12/16/2015  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0042270        NOV 15    12461   206     5641    12042       33,593.44 

78017421 12/16/2015  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0042256        543364    11000   431     4310    65100           52.89 

78017422 12/16/2015  A00200725Kwik Signs                     I0042228        13502     11000   301     4310    64500          610.39 

78017423 12/16/2015  A00277823MailFinance Inc.               I0042201        N5666219  11000   411     5950    67300        1,017.23 

78017424 12/16/2015  A00200552McCallum Group, Inc.           I0042215        15-309    11000   111     5510    66002        2,700.00 

78017425 12/16/2015  A00200555McGraw-Hill                    I0042170        89571014  31000   423     4110    69100        5,037.50 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           10.02 

78017426 12/16/2015  A00234706MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc   I0042230        00034318  12603   125     6415    68900            0.01 

                                                                                       12603   125     6415    68900            0.01 

                                                                                       12603   125     6415    68900          100.85 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-December-2015 through 31-December-2015 FY 15-16 

                                                                                       12603   125     6415    68900            0.01 

78017427 12/16/2015  A00255628Modern Language Association    I0042210        5058429   31000   423     4110    69100        2,310.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           97.77 

78017428 12/16/2015  A00234628MPS                            I0042171        78903831  31000   423     4110    69100          583.20 

                                                             I0042212        7868787X  31000   423     4110    69100        1,552.50 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           55.36 

78017429 12/16/2015  A00201124New Monic Books                I0042213        30380     31000   423     4110    69100          621.60 

78017430 12/16/2015           Voided Check 

78017431 12/16/2015           Voided Check 

78017432 12/16/2015  A00200498Office Depot                   I0042173        80881577  11000   113     6415    67801          474.02 

                                                                                       12563   202     6415    00000          474.02 

                                                             I0042174        80638016  12434   219     4310    17010           37.86 

                                                                                       12435   221     4310    19010           17.19 

                                                             I0042175        80182581  11000   411     4318    67300          267.12 

                                                             I0042176        80182732  12000   311     4318    64200           64.33 

                                                             I0042177        80788458  12000   304     4318    63200          542.74 

                                                             I0042178        80661282  11000   207     4311    08351          133.13 

                                                             I0042179        80675534  11000   202     4318    60100          110.48 

                                                             I0042180        80610526  11000   209     4310    17016           25.71 

                                                             I0042181        80610510  11000   209     4310    17016           70.93 

                                                             I0042182        80638123  11000   209     4310    04013           84.04 

                                                             I0042183        80606038  11000   113     4318    67801          374.95 

                                                                                       12000   304     4318    63200          180.91 

                                                                                       11000   208     4318    15012           38.83 

                                                                                       11000   212     4310    49999          144.47 

                                                                                       11000   113     4310    67801           18.26 

                                                                                       11000   304     4310    63200           18.26 

                                                             I0042184        80647029  12484   303     4318    64300          194.02 

                                                                                       11000   302     4318    64500          259.03 

                                                                                       12000   304     4310    63200           17.19 

                                                             I0042185        80881476  11000   210     4318    13052          163.38 

                                                             I0042186        81014435  11000   208     4318    15016          133.86 

                                                             I0042187        80449815  11000   207     4318    08351          401.74 

78017432 12/16/2015  A00200498Office Depot                   I0042188        80427081  11000   202     4318    15015          220.96 

                                                             I0042189        80418652  11000   202     4318    60103          113.77 

                                                             I0042190        80389892  11000   411     4318    67300          144.04 

                                                             I0042191        80317582  11000   203     4318    61200           79.54 

                                                             I0042192        80189114  11000   113     4310    67801           68.75 

                                                             I0042193        80076253  33428   310     4315    69100          510.60 

                                                             I0042194        80076248  11000   209     4318    04011           48.42 

                                                             I0042197        81019683  11000   202     4310    60100           35.41 

                                                             I0042198        80968138  11000   208     4310    10023           68.59 

                                                             I0042202        80775121  11000   209     4310    17012           50.27 

                                                             I0042203        80802229  11000   209     4310    17013           60.67 

                                                             I0042204        80815151  11000   209     4310    04014          168.43 

                                                             I0042205        80815180  11000   209     4311    04014           75.24 

                                                             I0042206        80847146  11000   208     4318    10021          133.59 

                                                             I0042207        80859246  11000   210     4318    20014          112.09 

                                                             I0042220        80321480  11000   207     4316    08351           55.89 

                                                             I0042232        80424478  12461   206     4310    12042          402.55 

78017433 12/16/2015  A00200502Orange Belt Stages             I0042231        115117    11000   432     5750    67703        3,540.00 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-December-2015 through 31-December-2015 FY 15-16 

                                                                                       11000   432     5750    67703        1,235.00 

78017434 12/16/2015  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0042172        70786861  32000   422     4410    69400        1,716.81 

78017435 12/16/2015  A00200985Rangel-Escobedo, Juana R.      I0042155        112015    11000   302     5710    63100           25.00 

78017436 12/16/2015  A00278586ReadyRefresh                   I0042209        113015    12460   206     5641    12042            9.66 

78017437 12/16/2015  A00200444Republic Elevator              I0042164        145964    11000   431     5641    65100          187.05 

78017438 12/16/2015  A00257305See's Candy Shops, Inc.        I0042211        60453931  31000   423     4310    69100        1,112.90 

78017439 12/16/2015  A00275702Seward L. Schreder Construct   I0042217        PAY  REQ  12435   221     5510    19010      262,279.47 

78017440 12/16/2015  A00200390Sonitrol of Bakersfield        I0042225        1277616-  11000   113     5641    67801          553.02 

78017441 12/16/2015  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0042169        112715    31000   423     4321    69100           15.74 

78017442 12/16/2015  A00200396Spurr                          I0042261        69530     11000   431     5820    65700           39.88 

                                                                                       35819   357     5820    69700           64.52 

                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700          385.41 

                                                                                       33428   310     5820    65700          162.40 

78017443 12/16/2015  A00275935Supplyworks                    I0042253        5155313-  11000   431     4310    65300          158.54 

78017444 12/16/2015  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0042235        51121032  32000   422     4411    69400          976.11 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        2,132.35 

                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            9.45 

                                                                                       32000   422     4410    69400       12,960.01 

                                                             I0042272        51125039  33429   310     4410    69200        2,167.90 

78017445 12/16/2015  A00200421Tacony Corporation             I0042163        8018322   11000   431     4312    65300           67.73 

78017445 12/16/2015  A00200421Tacony Corporation             I0042163        8018322   11000   431     5940    65300           15.32 

78017446 12/16/2015  A00200425Taft College                   I0042265        110915    31000   423     7130    69100           90.00 

78017447 12/16/2015  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0042218        6178      11000   352     5940    69610           10.96 

78017448 12/16/2015  A00200432Taft Union High School         I0042234        16-012    11000   352     5633    69612          141.00 

                                                                                       11000   352     5633    69613          141.00 

78017449 12/16/2015  A00230471The Storage Bin                I0042269        113015    11000   202     5610    60100          337.50 

78017450 12/16/2015  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0042227        341865    32000   422     4312    69400           47.02 

78017451 12/16/2015  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0042271        4099545   33429   310     4410    69200          123.89 

78017452 12/16/2015  A00278975Val's Detail                   I0042166        12315     11000   432     5632    67703          190.00 

78017453 12/16/2015  A00200339Verizon California             I0042258        77001128  11000   431     5840    65700          653.57 

78017454 12/16/2015  A00200339Verizon California             I0042259        79001128  11000   431     5840    65700          489.97 

78017455 12/16/2015  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0042257        97564269  11000   357     5840    69700          134.58 

78017456 12/16/2015  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0042260        97562307  11000   431     5840    65100          197.60 

                                                                                       39000   312     5840    64991           57.17 

78017457 12/16/2015  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0042268        80432402  11000   209     4311    04011           31.07 

78017458 12/16/2015  A00271491Watkins, Sherrie D.            I0042243        JAN 16    39000   314     5610    64991        1,310.00 

                                                             I0042250        DEC 15    39000   314     5610    64991        1,310.00 

78017459 12/16/2015  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0042156        12/03/15  11000   432     5810    65700          285.55 

                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           58.49 

78017460 12/16/2015  A00202369West Side Regional Occupatio   I0042241        JAN 16    39000   314     5610    64991        1,473.00 

                                                             I0042248        DEC 15    39000   314     5610    64991        1,473.00 

78017461 12/16/2015  A00200359Westchester Plaza, LLC         I0042233        JAN 16    12461   206     5611    12042        2,443.00 

                                                                                       12461   206     5890    12042          744.00 

78017462 12/16/2015  A00073955White, Brian L.                I0042242        JAN 16    39000   314     5610    64991        1,400.00 

                                                             I0042249        DEC 15    39000   314     5610    64991        1,400.00 

78017463 12/16/2015  A00200388Zee Medical Service Co.        I0042221        34-20219  11000   302     4310    63100          163.62 

78017464 12/18/2015  A002000164Imprint                       I0042302        4346217   31000   423     4310    69100          219.60 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           80.98 

78017465 12/18/2015  A00248932Abtech                         I0042365        H511058-  11000   113     6415    67801        5,471.34 

78017466 12/18/2015  A00279610Academic Advertising, LLC      I0042281        0000552   11000   411     5970    67300        1,740.00 

78017467 12/18/2015  A00279597Ai Squared                     I0042312        378491A   12000   304     5643    63200        1,299.70 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-December-2015 through 31-December-2015 FY 15-16 

78017468 12/18/2015  A00200034Albertson's                    I0042286        44681118  39000   314     4311    64991        1,258.79 

78017469 12/18/2015  A00200043American Express               I0042353        92000112  11000   113     5642    67801          257.81 

                                                                                       11000   113     5710    67801          350.00 

                                                                                       11000   113     5840    67801          137.00 

                                                                                       11000   306     4310    49306          133.62 

                                                                                       12435   221     4312    67801          531.74 

78017470 12/18/2015  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0042315        0001120   12435   221     6414    19010          108.20 

78017471 12/18/2015  A00200052AP Architects                  I0042276        9269      42350   000     6211    71002        1,098.82 

                                                                                       12435   221     6211    19010        2,663.59 

                                                                                       12050   000     5510    71002        5,966.81 

                                                                                       12050   000     5510    71002        7,280.00 

                                                             I0042277        9386      12050   000     5510    71002          305.00 

                                                                                       12435   221     5510    19010          250.00 

                                                                                       42303   000     5510    71002        4,267.61 

                                                                                       42350   000     5510    71002        4,107.50 

                                                                                       12435   221     6211    19010       32,251.77 

                                                                                       42350   000     6211    71002       12,595.90 

78017472 12/18/2015  A00200054Applied Technology Group, In   I0042328        206503    11000   301     5632    64500           47.50 

78017473 12/18/2015  A00002724Baeza, Diane                   I0042336        120115    12560   223     5710    60103          119.00 

78017474 12/18/2015  A00202567Bags and Bows                  I0042290        00934597  31000   423     4321    69100          396.20 

78017475 12/18/2015  A00200096Board of Governors, CCC        I0042357        88093855  12563   202     5710    00000          300.00 

78017476 12/18/2015  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0042330        092915    12560   223     5645    09565          404.19 

78017477 12/18/2015  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0042331        102815    12560   223     5645    09565          404.19 

78017478 12/18/2015  A00201984California State University    I0042311        120415    11495   202     5710    61900        2,000.00 

78017479 12/18/2015  A00247198Cambium Education, Inc.        I0042313        RI157342  12000   304     5643    63200        1,079.25 

78017480 12/18/2015  A00279643CCC Registry                   I0042280        2016      11000   411     5970    67300        1,200.00 

78017481 12/18/2015  A00200156CCCSRA                         I0042329        112815    11000   352     5750    69612          422.50 

78017482 12/18/2015  A00279668CCI Central, Inc.              I0042279        23590     11000   411     5950    67300          245.77 

78017483 12/18/2015  A00201685Cengage Learning               I0042301        56804998  31000   423     4115    69100       10,587.50 

                                                                                       31000   423     4110    69100        1,240.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          253.80 

78017484 12/18/2015  A00200175Chevron Valley Credit Union,   I0042289        60651208  31000   423     4321    69100           32.22 

78017485 12/18/2015  A00200200Computerland of Silicon Vall   I0042333        239856    11000   202     5643    60100           79.00 

78017486 12/18/2015  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LP    I0042314        W283907   11000   113     5632    67801          597.00 

78017487 12/18/2015  A00201720Creative Concepts              I0042320        50208     12461   206     4318    12042          225.57 

78017488 12/18/2015  A00200222Daily Midway Driller           I0042321        112715    11000   208     4318    15016        2,300.00 

78017489 12/18/2015  A00200300Eureka                         I0042318        85961     11000   313     5642    63300        1,499.63 

78017490 12/18/2015  A00200302Eveland, Sharyn L.             I0042337        110615    11000   202     5710    60100          153.53 

78017491 12/18/2015  A00067985Farnsworth, Lisa M.            I0042360        NOV 15    12460   206     5641    12042          264.00 

                                                                                       12460   206     5710    12042           17.37 

                                                             I0042361        DEC 15    12460   206     5641    12042          252.00 

                                                                                       12460   206     5710    12042            8.63 

78017492 12/18/2015  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0042294        CATAF312  11000   431     4312    65100           32.22 

78017493 12/18/2015  A00255187Fernandez, Aldrin L.           I0042335        120215    12560   223     5710    60103          420.05 

78017494 12/18/2015  A00218045Geiger, Joe L.                 I0042323        0297320   33428   310     5632    69200           75.00 

78017495 12/18/2015  A00203431Grimes, Jessica R.             I0042300        10        31000   423     4110    69100          250.00 

78017496 12/18/2015  A00257617Guitron, Anna E.               I0042319        112515    11000   202     5505    60200           75.00 

78017497 12/18/2015  A00108731HACU                           I0042296        MEM-3526  11000   111     5210    66002        4,820.00 

78017498 12/18/2015  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0042356        25678914  11000   205     4311    12042          594.30 

78017499 12/18/2015  A00224086inContact, Inc.                I0042295        219370    11000   431     5840    65100          201.86 

                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65700        1,574.51 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-December-2015 through 31-December-2015 FY 15-16 

78017500 12/18/2015  A00267251Insight Investments, LLC       I0042332        INV17757  12060   113     6415    67801        1,929.50 

78017501 12/18/2015  A00200680J & L Locksmithing             I0042358        014966    11000   202     4320    60100           99.00 

                                                                                       11000   202     4320    60100            5.91 

78017502 12/18/2015  A00200730Launspach, DDS., Inc., Danie   I0042274        052715-1  12460   206     5641    12042        7,593.70 

78017503 12/18/2015  A00200735Liebert Cassidy Whitmore       I0042351        121115    11000   411     4310    67300          301.00 

78017504 12/18/2015  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0042308        120315    11000   209     4311    04011           50.37 

78017505 12/18/2015  A00255619Maricopa Unified School Dist   I0042297        120915    12603   125     5990    68900          576.90 

78017506 12/18/2015  A00200555McGraw-Hill                    I0042334        89657647  31000   423     4115    69100        9,500.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          121.25 

78017507 12/18/2015  A00234706MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc   I0042299        00034330  11000   203     6412    61200          253.62 

                                                             I0042326        00343351  12563   202     6415    00000        2,750.18 

                                                             I0042352        00034320  11000   113     6415    67801            0.01 

                                                                                       12563   202     6415    00000            0.01 

                                                                                       11000   113     6415    67801           46.20 

                                                                                       12563   202     6415    00000           46.19 

78017508 12/18/2015  A00200575Montoya, Janice                I0042362        DEC 15    12460   206     5641    12042        2,434.25 

78017509 12/18/2015  A00200498Office Depot                   I0042340        80641778  12435   221     4310    19010            6.76 

                                                             I0042341        81019696  11000   202     4310    60100           75.24 

                                                             I0042342        81050523  11000   431     4310    65100           51.69 

                                                             I0042343        81062778  11000   411     4318    67300          135.32 

                                                             I0042344        81064524  11000   411     4318    67300          149.40 

                                                             I0042345        81069203  11000   421     4318    67200          542.74 

                                                             I0042346        81153450  11000   209     4318    49999          244.67 

                                                             I0042347        81155046  11000   207     4318    08351          152.35 

                                                                                       11000   207     4318    08351          108.52 

                                                                                       11000   207     4318    08351          108.52 

                                                             I0042348        81041751  12434   219     4310    17010           26.08 

                                                             I0042349        81125518  11000   421     4318    67200           60.61 

                                                             I0042350        81037358  11000   113     4318    67801          149.40 

                                                             I0042363        80702403  11000   114     4310    70999          126.87 

78017510 12/18/2015  A00277057Omega Construction             I0042275        PAY  REQ  42350   000     5510    71002       24,516.62 

78017511 12/18/2015  A00241384PASCO scientific               I0042327        562964    12435   221     4311    19010        4,708.18 

78017512 12/18/2015  A00200518Pearson Education              I0042305        BK789884  31000   423     4115    69100        7,437.75 

                                                                                       31000   423     4110    69100        8,252.46 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          401.16 

78017513 12/18/2015  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0042288        04679355  32000   422     4410    69400          389.28 

78017514 12/18/2015  A00261201Proforma Progressive Marketi   I0042306        0B710188  12551   353     4310    64600          500.95 

                                                                                       12551   353     4310    64600           10.76 

78017515 12/18/2015  A00270674Public Agency Law Group        I0042316        120515    11000   421     5420    67200          185.50 

78017516 12/18/2015  A00200543Purdy, D.D.S., Daniel          I0042359        060515-1  12460   206     5641    12042       16,160.94 

78017517 12/18/2015  A00200985Rangel-Escobedo, Juana R.      I0042282        120915    12000   340     4410    64951           51.75 

78017518 12/18/2015  A00231833Ray A. Morgan Company Inc.     I0042366        1093910   11000   401     4310    67704          402.48 

78017519 12/18/2015  A00200990Reich, Tristina R.             I0042339        080415    39000   314     5710    64991           46.00 

78017520 12/18/2015  A00238748RR Donnelley                   I0042291        38624006  31000   423     4321    69100          531.32 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          116.07 

78017521 12/18/2015  A00018793Salcido, Paula                 I0042355        DEC 15    12460   206     5641    12042          500.00 

78017522 12/18/2015  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0042298        57966     11000   353     6413    64600          245.16 

                                                                                       12551   353     6415    64600           39.04 

                                                                                       11000   301     6411    64500           26.48 

78017523 12/18/2015  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0042304        6332      31000   423     4310    69100          775.50 

78017524 12/18/2015  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0042325        51216040  32000   422     4411    69400          100.95 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-December-2015 through 31-December-2015 FY 15-16 

                                                                                       32000   422     4410    69400        1,453.69 

78017525 12/18/2015  A00200425Taft College                   I0042285        115       12603   125     4310    68900        3,480.00 

78017526 12/18/2015  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0042354        1502      11000   421     4310    67200           38.56 

78017527 12/18/2015  A00200431Taft Plumbing Co., Inc.        I0042273        PAY  REQ  12050   000     5510    71002        2,126.96 

78017528 12/18/2015  A00256341Terminix                       I0042307        35050531  33428   310     5860    69200          387.00 

78017529 12/18/2015  A00249937The Learning Underground, In   I0042310        INV-0000  12434   219     5510    17010        6,350.00 

78017530 12/18/2015  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0042278        341364    33428   310     4310    69200        1,023.95 

                                                             I0042309        342220    12434   219     4311    17010          120.31 

78017531 12/18/2015  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0042287        4230673   32000   422     4411    69400          185.48 

                                                                                       32000   422     4410    69400        5,960.36 

78017532 12/18/2015  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0042317        JAN 16    11000   412     3350    59100       19,640.95 

78017533 12/18/2015  A00200339Verizon California             I0042364        57031207  11000   431     5840    65700           79.06 

78017534 12/18/2015  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0042283        97562272  11000   113     5840    67801           38.01 

                                                                                       11000   114     5641    70999          192.04 

78017535 12/18/2015  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0042284        97562272  11000   411     5840    67300           58.51 

78017536 12/18/2015  A00200352Waxie Sanitary Supply          I0042293        75672099  11000   431     4310    65300          256.60 

78017537 12/18/2015  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0042292        80062481  11000   431     5612    65100           10.20 

                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65100            5.00 

                                                             I0042303        80061710  31000   423     4321    69100           16.04 

78017538 12/18/2015  A00261115Williams, Mark P.              I0042322        121015    11000   202     4310    60100          136.84 

                                                             I0042324        12/10/15  11000   202     4310    60100          102.34 

                                                             I0042338        110715    11000   202     5710    60100        1,223.79 

                                                                                                                      ============== 

                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL         1,368,903.13 

 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-December-2015 through 31-December-2015 
 

FY 15-16 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
 

ASALAZAR       12/07/2015 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0037373    10/02/2015 10/02/2015              $79.16  Y Y Y 

               12/09/2015 A00255627  Compansol                    P0037564    10/23/2015 10/23/2015           $2,309.95    Y Y 

               12/21/2015 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038178    12/18/2015 12/18/2015             $322.56    Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,711.67 

 

 

DDURAN         12/02/2015 A00266398  Belden, Rachel Claire.       P0037968    12/01/2015 12/01/2015              $10.43  Y Y Y 

                          A00279487  North American Technical Ser P0037883    11/18/2015 11/18/2015           $6,000.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00250001  Blake, Paul Anderson.        P0037951    11/30/2015 11/30/2015           $4,553.81    Y Y 

               12/03/2015 A00253173  University of La Verne       P0037964    12/01/2015 12/01/2015         $116,661.33  Y Y Y 

               12/04/2015 A00266398  Belden, Rachel Claire.       P0037994    12/03/2015 12/03/2015              $27.38  Y Y Y 

               12/11/2015 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0038059    12/09/2015 12/09/2015             $120.31  Y Y Y 

                          A00234781  Lego Education               P0038061    12/09/2015 12/09/2015             $832.48    Y Y 

               12/16/2015 A00201984  California State University  P0038025    12/08/2015 12/08/2015           $2,000.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00249937  The Learning Underground, In P0038029    12/08/2015 12/08/2015           $6,350.00  Y Y Y 

               12/17/2015 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038122    12/14/2015 12/14/2015              $26.08  Y Y Y 

               12/18/2015 A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0038164    12/16/2015 12/16/2015           $8,704.02    Y Y 

                          A00241384  PASCO scientific             P0038121    12/14/2015 12/14/2015          $31,197.00    Y Y 

               12/28/2015 A00210209  ULINE                        P0038206    12/28/2015 12/28/2015             $469.26    Y N 

                          A00250001  Blake, Paul Anderson.        P0038205    12/28/2015 12/28/2015              $84.53    Y N 

                          A00280047  Benchdepot                   P0038209    12/28/2015 12/28/2015           $4,097.75    Y N 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $181,134.38 

 

 

DEKDAHL        12/01/2015 A00200990  Reich, Tristina R.           P0037881    11/18/2015 11/18/2015             $200.00    Y Y 

                          A00209761  Torres, Ylianna Crystal.     P0037882    11/18/2015 11/18/2015             $200.00    Y Y 

               12/02/2015 A00200107  Bright House Networks        P0037794    11/16/2015 11/16/2015             $150.99    Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0037464    10/14/2015 10/14/2015             $187.62  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0037701    11/04/2015 11/04/2015              $83.11  Y Y Y 

               12/07/2015 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0038016    12/07/2015 12/07/2015              $52.30    Y N 

               12/10/2015 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038070    12/10/2015 12/10/2015             $175.85    Y N 

               12/11/2015 A00200043  American Express             P0038014    12/07/2015 12/07/2015             $101.98  Y Y Y 

                          A00200181  City of Taft                 P0038011    12/07/2015 12/07/2015             $154.41  Y Y Y 

               12/14/2015 A00201272  Owens, Patricia A.           P0038110    12/14/2015 12/14/2015              $55.22    Y N 

               12/21/2015 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0038075    12/10/2015 12/10/2015             $101.86    Y Y 

                          A00201272  Owens, Patricia A.           P0038076    12/10/2015 12/10/2015               $5.00    Y Y 

               12/28/2015 A00200043  American Express             P0038013    12/07/2015 12/07/2015             $609.99    Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038180    12/21/2015 12/21/2015             $154.35    Y Y 

                          A00210209  ULINE                        P0038141    12/15/2015 12/15/2015              $67.34    Y Y 

               12/29/2015 A00200043  American Express             P0038223    12/29/2015 12/29/2015             $643.62    Y N 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,943.64 

 

 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-December-2015 through 31-December-2015 
 

FY 15-16 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
 

DHEGEMAN       12/02/2015 A00200112  BSK & Associates, Inc.       P0037946    11/29/2015 11/29/2015           $2,460.50  Y Y Y 

               12/03/2015 A00255644  U.S.  Bank Equipment Finance P0037984    12/02/2015 12/02/2015           $6,026.82    Y Y 

                          A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0037983    12/02/2015 12/02/2015             $800.87    Y Y 

               12/04/2015 A00200704  Karwoski, John               P0037975    12/02/2015 12/02/2015          $10,920.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00200043  American Express             P0037985    12/02/2015 12/02/2015           $4,858.00    Y Y 

               12/07/2015 A00200198  Community College League of  P0037991    12/03/2015 12/03/2015             $250.00  Y Y Y 

               12/09/2015 A00200725  Kwik Signs                   P0038032    12/09/2015 12/09/2015             $610.43  Y Y Y 

               12/10/2015 A00202322  Ramirez, Christine           P0038051    12/09/2015 12/09/2015              $78.00  Y Y Y 

               12/11/2015 A00200704  Karwoski, John               P0038085    12/10/2015 12/10/2015          $65,520.00    Y Y 

                          A00200052  AP Architects                P0038082    12/10/2015 12/10/2015          $17,009.22  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0038083    12/10/2015 12/10/2015          $53,777.78  Y Y Y 

                          A00275702  Seward L.  Schreder ConstructP0038086    12/10/2015 12/10/2015         $262,279.47  Y Y Y 

               12/14/2015 A00270674  Public Agency Law Group      P0038108    12/13/2015 12/13/2015             $185.50  Y Y Y 

               12/16/2015 A00200431  Taft Plumbing Co., Inc.      P0038150    12/15/2015 12/15/2015           $2,126.96  Y Y Y 

                          A00277057  Omega Construction           P0038159    12/16/2015 12/16/2015          $24,516.62  Y Y Y 

                          A00200425  Taft College                 P0038039    12/09/2015 12/09/2015           $3,480.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00108731  HACU                         P0038131    12/14/2015 12/14/2015           $4,915.00  Y Y Y 

               12/17/2015 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038170    12/17/2015 12/17/2015             $126.88  Y Y Y 

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0038163    12/16/2015 12/16/2015              $38.56  Y Y Y 

                          A00200344  Wade, Judy L.                P0038171    12/17/2015 12/17/2015             $155.00  Y Y Y     Y 

               12/18/2015 A00200078  The Bank of New York         P0038167    12/16/2015 12/16/2015             $795.00    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038168    12/16/2015 12/16/2015             $795.00    Y Y 

                          A00228779  FedEx National LTL, Inc.     P0038166    12/16/2015 12/16/2015              $30.62    Y Y 

               12/21/2015 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038189    12/21/2015 12/21/2015              $37.80    Y N 

                          A00200344  Wade, Judy L.                P0038179    12/21/2015 12/21/2015             $178.80    Y Y 

               12/22/2015 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038185    12/21/2015 12/21/2015              $36.66    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038188    12/21/2015 12/21/2015              $15.31    Y Y 

               12/28/2015 A00253023  Ellucian Company L.P.        P0038190    12/21/2015 12/21/2015         $173,741.92    Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $635,766.72 

 

 

GDUNHAM        12/04/2015 A00241638  Ecolab, Inc.                 P0037990    12/03/2015 12/03/2015              $44.95  Y Y Y 

                          A00259610  Phil's Phabulous Phoods & Be P0037989    12/03/2015 12/03/2015             $342.00  Y Y Y 

               12/09/2015 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0038036    12/09/2015 12/09/2015              $47.02  Y Y Y 

                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0038038    12/09/2015 12/09/2015          $15,942.46  Y Y Y 

                          A00200522  Pepsi-Cola Company           P0038028    12/08/2015 12/08/2015           $1,716.81  Y Y Y 

               12/10/2015 A00200307  Farmer Bros.  Company        P0038055    12/09/2015 12/09/2015           $1,467.58  Y Y Y 

               12/16/2015 A00200284  U.S.  Foods                  P0038134    12/15/2015 12/15/2015           $6,145.84  Y Y Y 

                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0038151    12/16/2015 12/16/2015           $1,556.84  Y Y Y 

                          A00200522  Pepsi-Cola Company           P0038135    12/15/2015 12/15/2015             $389.28  Y Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $27,652.78 

 

 

JCHAIDEZ       12/08/2015 A00269591  Kern County Hispanic Chamber P0038010    12/07/2015 12/07/2015          $20,000.00  Y Y Y 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-December-2015 through 31-December-2015 
 

FY 15-16 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
 

               12/16/2015 A00200846  ACT WorkKeys                 P0038102    12/11/2015 12/11/2015           $5,615.00    Y Y 

                          A00255619  Maricopa Unified School Dist P0038098    12/11/2015 12/11/2015             $576.90  Y Y Y 

                          A00279674  Christiansen, Gary D.        P0038104    12/11/2015 12/11/2015             $175.00    Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $26,366.90 

 

 

JEDMAISTON     12/09/2015 A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0038030    12/08/2015 12/08/2015           $4,775.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00200043  American Express             P0038033    12/09/2015 12/09/2015             $225.20  Y Y Y 

                          A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0038031    12/08/2015 12/08/2015             $282.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0038035    12/09/2015 12/09/2015              $10.96  Y Y Y 

               12/11/2015 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038040    12/09/2015 12/09/2015              $55.89  Y Y Y 

               12/15/2015 A00200156  CCCSRA                       P0038149    12/15/2015 12/15/2015             $422.50  Y Y Y 

               12/18/2015 A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0038175    12/18/2015 12/18/2015          $13,620.80    Y N 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $19,392.35 

 

 

JGARRETT       12/16/2015 A00247198  Cambium Education, Inc.      P0038100    12/11/2015 12/11/2015           $3,000.00    Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,000.00 

 

 

JNICHOLAS      12/29/2015 A00200425  Taft College                 P0038226    12/29/2015 12/29/2015              $20.22    Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $20.22 

 

 

JPATTERSON     12/01/2015 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0037900    11/20/2015 11/20/2015              $60.67  Y Y Y 

                          A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0037722    11/06/2015 11/06/2015             $129.94  Y Y Y 

                          A00200458  Roth, Rebecca E.             P0037897    11/19/2015 11/19/2015             $210.17  Y Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0037896    11/19/2015 11/19/2015              $50.27  Y Y Y 

                          A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0037895    11/19/2015 11/19/2015             $152.15  Y Y Y 

                          A00200845  Dyer, Geoffrey               P0037901    11/20/2015 11/20/2015             $145.27  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0037902    11/20/2015 11/20/2015             $144.90  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0037903    11/20/2015 11/20/2015             $289.15  Y Y Y 

                          A00201045  Golling, Greg P.             P0037894    11/19/2015 11/19/2015             $209.88  Y Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0037913    11/23/2015 11/23/2015              $75.23  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0037914    11/23/2015 11/23/2015             $169.05  Y Y Y 

                          A00203431  Grimes, Jessica R.           P0037944    11/25/2015 11/25/2015              $49.95  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0037945    11/25/2015 11/25/2015             $107.97  Y Y Y 

                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0037906    11/20/2015 11/20/2015              $72.74  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0037907    11/20/2015 11/20/2015              $15.87  Y Y Y 

               12/02/2015 A00018310  Reynolds, David S.           P0037959    12/01/2015 12/01/2015             $531.98    Y N 

                          A00031249  Avina, Nicole E.             P0037960    12/01/2015 12/01/2015              $65.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0037957    12/01/2015 12/01/2015              $68.59  Y Y Y 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-December-2015 through 31-December-2015 
 

FY 15-16 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
 

                          A00279581  Academic Innovations, LLC    P0037976    12/02/2015 12/02/2015             $299.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00234706  MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc P0037943    11/25/2015 11/25/2015           $2,563.86    Y Y 

                          A00200652  Hegeman, Debbie F.           P0037958    12/01/2015 12/01/2015           $1,647.67  Y Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0037980    12/02/2015 12/02/2015              $35.41  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0037981    12/02/2015 12/02/2015              $75.23  Y Y Y 

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0037978    12/02/2015 12/02/2015              $15.36  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0037979    12/02/2015 12/02/2015              $12.85  Y Y Y 

               12/03/2015 A00200043  American Express             P0037962    12/01/2015 12/01/2015             $257.50  Y Y Y 

                          A00200652  Hegeman, Debbie F.           P0037987    12/03/2015 12/03/2015           $1,587.60  Y Y Y 

               12/04/2015 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0037995    12/03/2015 12/03/2015             $236.49    Y Y 

                          A00230471  The Storage Bin              P0037986    12/03/2015 12/03/2015             $337.50  Y Y Y 

                          A00200043  American Express             P0037963    12/01/2015 12/01/2015           $1,653.54  Y Y Y 

                          A00232538  Ward's Natural Science       P0037872    11/18/2015 11/18/2015              $31.07  Y Y Y 

               12/09/2015 A00257617  Guitron, Anna Elizabeth.     P0038041    12/09/2015 12/09/2015              $75.00    N N 

               12/11/2015 A00200243  Dick Blick                   P0038092    12/11/2015 12/11/2015           $1,389.99    Y N 

                          A00200302  Eveland, Sharyn L.           P0038088    12/11/2015 12/11/2015             $153.53  Y Y Y 

                          A00255187  Fernandez, Aldrin Luben.     P0038095    12/11/2015 12/11/2015             $420.05  Y Y Y 

                          A00261115  Williams, Mark Preston.      P0038096    12/11/2015 12/11/2015             $136.84  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0038097    12/11/2015 12/11/2015             $102.34  Y Y Y 

                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0038064    12/10/2015 12/10/2015              $50.37  Y Y Y 

                          A00002724  Baeza, Diane                 P0038093    12/11/2015 12/11/2015             $119.00  Y Y Y 

               12/16/2015 A00200222  Daily Midway Driller         P0038073    12/10/2015 12/10/2015           $2,300.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00261115  Williams, Mark Preston.      P0038066    12/10/2015 12/10/2015           $1,223.79  Y Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038084    12/10/2015 12/10/2015              $98.10    Y Y 

               12/17/2015 A00200096  Board of Governors, CCC      P0038132    12/14/2015 12/14/2015             $300.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00200680  J & L Locksmithing           P0038152    12/16/2015 12/16/2015             $104.91  Y Y Y 

               12/18/2015 A00241384  PASCO scientific             P0038127    12/14/2015 12/14/2015           $2,097.37    Y Y 

                          A00272252  GL Consulting Services, LLC  P0038124    12/14/2015 12/14/2015           $2,712.50    Y Y 

                          A00280000  Cavazos, Blanca              P0038148    12/15/2015 12/15/2015             $923.58    Y Y 

               12/21/2015 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038172    12/18/2015 12/18/2015              $67.70    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038173    12/18/2015 12/18/2015             $222.05    Y Y 

               12/22/2015 A00200378  WKCCD Custodian Revolving Ca P0038191    12/21/2015 12/21/2015           $2,297.53    Y N 

                          A00279488  Insight Assessment           P0038176    12/18/2015 12/18/2015           $7,704.00    Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038200    12/22/2015 12/22/2015              $58.38    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038192    12/22/2015 12/22/2015               $6.97    Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL DATE          $10,066.88 

 

               12/28/2015 A00200043  American Express             P0038212    12/28/2015 12/28/2015             $185.95    Y N 

                                                                  P0038213    12/28/2015 12/28/2015           $2,409.56    Y N 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038194    12/22/2015 12/22/2015               $6.71    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038207    12/28/2015 12/28/2015               $9.66    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038208    12/28/2015 12/28/2015             $466.77    Y Y 

               12/29/2015 A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0038221    12/29/2015 12/29/2015              $72.86    Y N 

                                                                  P0038222    12/29/2015 12/29/2015              $84.20    Y N 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038220    12/29/2015 12/29/2015               $9.70    Y N 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-December-2015 through 31-December-2015 
 

FY 15-16 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
 

               12/30/2015 A00266644  Hilton Orange County/Costa M P0038227    12/30/2015 12/30/2015             $463.33    Y N 

                                                                  P0038228    12/30/2015 12/30/2015             $463.33    Y N 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $38,037.93 

 

 

KALLIKAS       12/03/2015 A00213296  Phi Theta Kappa              P0037996    12/03/2015 12/03/2015              $65.00    Y N 

               12/22/2015 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038198    12/22/2015 12/22/2015             $884.82    Y N 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $949.82 

 

 

 

KEHELMS        12/02/2015 A00200555  McGraw-Hill                  P0037974    12/02/2015 12/02/2015           $6,547.78  Y Y Y 

                          A00201685  Cengage Learning             P0037973    12/02/2015 12/02/2015             $131.24  Y Y Y 

                          A00219472  Arbor Crest Publishing       P0037971    12/02/2015 12/02/2015           $3,632.72  Y Y Y 

                          A00258703  College House                P0037972    12/02/2015 12/02/2015           $2,819.51  Y Y Y 

               12/04/2015 A00200693  John Wiley & Sons, Inc.      P0038003    12/04/2015 12/04/2015             $175.24  Y Y Y 

                          A00201685  Cengage Learning             P0038002    12/04/2015 12/04/2015           $2,313.86  Y Y Y 

               12/07/2015 A00200425  Taft College                 P0038012    12/07/2015 12/07/2015              $90.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00200555  McGraw-Hill                  P0038008    12/06/2015 12/06/2015           $5,047.52  Y Y Y 

                          A00201125  Cambridge University Press   P0038007    12/06/2015 12/06/2015             $588.24  Y Y Y 

                          A00201685  Cengage Learning             P0038006    12/06/2015 12/06/2015           $3,318.13  Y Y Y 

                          A00228685  All American Embroidery      P0038015    12/07/2015 12/07/2015             $346.38  Y Y Y 

                          A00234628  MPS                          P0038009    12/06/2015 12/06/2015             $583.20  Y Y Y 

               12/09/2015 A00201124  New Monic Books              P0038045    12/09/2015 12/09/2015             $621.60  Y Y Y 

                          A00234628  MPS                          P0038042    12/09/2015 12/09/2015           $1,607.86  Y Y Y 

                          A00255628  Modern Language Association  P0038046    12/09/2015 12/09/2015           $2,407.77  Y Y Y 

                          A00257305  See's Candy Shops, Inc.      P0038047    12/09/2015 12/09/2015           $1,112.90  Y Y Y 

               12/16/2015 A00200555  McGraw-Hill                  P0038091    12/11/2015 12/11/2015           $9,621.25  Y Y Y 

                          A00200016  4Imprint                     P0038116    12/14/2015 12/14/2015             $300.58  Y Y Y 

                          A00200175  Chevron Valley Credit Union, P0038128    12/14/2015 12/14/2015              $32.22  Y Y Y 

                          A00200518  Pearson Education            P0038119    12/14/2015 12/14/2015          $16,091.37  Y Y Y 

                          A00201685  Cengage Learning             P0038114    12/14/2015 12/14/2015          $12,081.30  Y Y Y 

                          A00202567  Bags and Bows                P0038136    12/15/2015 12/15/2015             $396.20  Y Y Y 

                          A00203431  Grimes, Jessica R.           P0038112    12/14/2015 12/14/2015             $250.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00234793  Southwest Signs              P0038118    12/14/2015 12/14/2015             $775.50  Y Y Y 

                          A00238748  RR Donnelley                 P0038138    12/15/2015 12/15/2015             $647.39  Y Y Y 

                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0038117    12/14/2015 12/14/2015              $16.04  Y Y Y 

               12/18/2015 A00200143  Carlson, Kamala A.           P0038113    12/14/2015 12/14/2015           $1,750.00    Y Y 

               12/29/2015 A00200555  McGraw-Hill                  P0038217    12/29/2015 12/29/2015           $4,001.01    Y N 

                          A00200628  Goodheart-Wilcox Co., Inc.   P0038218    12/29/2015 12/29/2015           $1,570.98    Y N 

                          A00201685  Cengage Learning             P0038214    12/29/2015 12/29/2015           $6,246.08    Y N 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $85,123.87 

 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-December-2015 through 31-December-2015 
 

FY 15-16 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
 

KHELMS         12/01/2015 A00200259  Driller Printers             P0037941    11/25/2015 11/25/2015             $195.65  Y Y Y 

                          A00200462  S & S Printing               P0037940    11/25/2015 11/25/2015             $188.12  Y Y Y 

                          A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0037938    11/25/2015 11/25/2015             $476.03  Y Y Y 

                          A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0037939    11/25/2015 11/25/2015             $139.88  Y Y Y 

               12/11/2015 A00218045  Geiger, Joe L.               P0038020    12/08/2015 12/08/2015              $75.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00256341  Terminix                     P0038021    12/08/2015 12/08/2015             $387.00  Y Y Y 

               12/16/2015 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0038022    12/08/2015 12/08/2015           $1,023.95  Y Y Y 

               12/28/2015 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038204    12/28/2015 12/28/2015               $3.43    Y N 

                                                                  P0038187    12/21/2015 12/21/2015             $257.78    Y Y 

                          A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0038186    12/21/2015 12/21/2015             $151.38    Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,898.22 

 

 

LRISS          12/01/2015 A00200384  X-Ray Solutions Service Inc. P0037454    11/23/2015 11/23/2015             $130.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0037912    11/23/2015 11/23/2015             $129.10  Y Y Y 

               12/21/2015 A00200516  Patterson Dental Supply, Inc P0038183    12/21/2015 12/21/2015             $578.97    Y N 

                                                                  P0038182    12/21/2015 12/21/2015             $695.01    Y Y 

               12/22/2015 A00200756  California Dental Associatio P0038181    12/21/2015 12/21/2015           $1,590.00    Y Y 

                          A00279609  TL Dental Scaler Corp.       P0038184    12/21/2015 12/21/2015             $395.00    Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,518.08 

 

LSILVEIRA      12/01/2015 A00264391  YBP Library Services         P0037949    11/30/2015 11/30/2015             $129.95  Y Y Y 

               12/14/2015 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0038120    12/14/2015 12/14/2015           $1,029.86    N N 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,159.81 

 

MBLANCO        12/04/2015 A00200627  Gonzalez, Lourdes            P0037825    11/16/2015 11/16/2015           $1,329.54  Y Y Y 

                          A00279560  Access Ingenuity             P0037953    11/30/2015 11/30/2015           $2,173.68    Y Y 

                          A00247198  Cambium Education, Inc.      P0037999    12/03/2015 12/03/2015           $1,074.26  Y Y Y 

                          A00279597  Ai Squared                   P0037997    12/03/2015 12/03/2015           $1,394.07  Y Y Y 

               12/08/2015 A00200727  Sandoval, Carla Joe.         P0038018    12/07/2015 12/07/2015             $200.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00201578  Welborn, Virginia R.         P0038019    12/07/2015 12/07/2015             $552.93  Y Y Y 

               12/09/2015 A00213463  Nuance Communications Inc.   P0038017    12/07/2015 12/07/2015           $1,149.99    Y Y 

                          A00200111  Bogle, Darcy S.              P0038062    12/09/2015 12/09/2015              $28.48    Y Y 

                          A00200388  Zee Medical Service Co.      P0038049    12/09/2015 12/09/2015             $163.62  Y Y Y 

                          A00200985  Rangel-Escobedo, Juana R.    P0038060    12/09/2015 12/09/2015              $39.95  Y Y Y     Y 

               12/10/2015 A00200300  Eureka                       P0038048    12/09/2015 12/09/2015           $1,499.63  Y Y Y 

               12/14/2015 A00200985  Rangel-Escobedo, Juana R.    P0038056    12/09/2015 12/09/2015              $51.75  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0038133    12/14/2015 12/14/2015              $25.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00277399  Sundgren, Lori               P0038126    12/14/2015 12/14/2015             $121.60  Y Y Y     Y 

               12/15/2015 A00200054  Applied Technology Group, In P0038139    12/15/2015 12/15/2015              $47.50  Y Y Y 

               12/16/2015 A00202654  Pacific West Sound, Inc.     P0038115    12/14/2015 12/14/2015           $3,100.00    Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $12,952.00 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-December-2015 through 31-December-2015 
 

FY 15-16 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
 

MMATTHEWS      12/01/2015 A00200405  Stroud Technology Group, Inc P0037877    11/18/2015 11/18/2015             $405.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00200175  Chevron Valley Credit Union, P0037935    11/24/2015 11/24/2015             $364.50  Y Y Y 

               12/04/2015 A00201720  Creative Concepts            P0037988    12/03/2015 12/03/2015             $225.58  Y Y Y 

               12/11/2015 A00067985  Farnsworth, Lisa M.          P0038077    12/10/2015 12/10/2015             $281.37  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0038079    12/10/2015 12/10/2015             $260.63  Y Y Y 

               12/16/2015 A00200543  Purdy, D.D.S., Daniel        P0038074    12/10/2015 12/10/2015          $16,160.94  Y Y Y 

                          A00200730  Launspach, DDS., Inc., Danie P0038024    12/08/2015 12/08/2015           $7,593.70  Y Y Y 

               12/21/2015 A00200175  Chevron Valley Credit Union, P0038174    12/18/2015 12/18/2015             $369.29    Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $25,661.01 

 

 

MTOFTE         12/07/2015 A00200043  American Express             P0037982    12/02/2015 12/02/2015           $5,150.04  Y Y Y 

               12/28/2015 A00200043  American Express             P0038210    12/28/2015 12/28/2015           $1,702.93    Y N 

               12/29/2015 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038215    12/29/2015 12/29/2015              $95.03    Y N 

                                                                  P0038216    12/29/2015 12/29/2015               $7.94    Y N 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $6,955.94 

 

 

MWHITE         12/01/2015 A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0037559    10/22/2015 10/22/2015             $221.90  Y Y Y 

               12/04/2015 A00200421  Tacony Corporation           P0037992    12/03/2015 12/03/2015              $83.05  Y Y Y 

                          A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0037993    12/03/2015 12/03/2015              $92.78  Y Y Y 

               12/09/2015 A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0037918    11/23/2015 11/23/2015           $2,755.00  Y Y Y 

               12/10/2015 A00279551  Rio Vista Chevrolet          P0037950    11/30/2015 11/30/2015          $34,504.52  Y Y Y 

               12/16/2015 A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0038109    12/14/2015 12/14/2015              $32.22  Y Y Y 

                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0038143    12/15/2015 12/15/2015               $9.22    Y Y 

               12/17/2015 A00200170  Champion Hardware Inc.       P0038153    12/16/2015 12/16/2015             $105.40    Y Y 

               12/18/2015 A00200309  United Refrigeration, Inc.   P0038165    12/16/2015 12/16/2015              $42.04    Y Y 

               12/21/2015 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0038156    12/16/2015 12/16/2015           $1,313.94    Y Y 

                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0037970    12/02/2015 12/02/2015           $1,144.36    Y Y 

                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0038027    12/08/2015 12/08/2015           $2,161.19    Y Y 

                          A00200629  Grainger                     P0038157    12/16/2015 12/16/2015              $96.38    Y Y 

               12/28/2015 A00200680  J & L Locksmithing           P0038203    12/28/2015 12/28/2015              $11.29    Y N 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $42,573.29 

 

NAVINA         12/11/2015 A00257617  Guitron, Anna Elizabeth.     P0038023    08/17/2015 09/24/2015              $75.00  Y Y Y 

               12/29/2015 A00257900  Hall, Daniel Nathan.         P0038225    12/01/2015 12/08/2015             $541.06    Y N 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $616.06 

 

RLEDFORD       12/02/2015 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0037923    11/23/2015 11/23/2015          $17,756.87    Y Y 

                          A00234706  MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc P0037630    10/29/2015 10/29/2015           $2,563.86    Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $20,320.73 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 8 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-December-2015 through 31-December-2015 
 

FY 15-16 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
 

RWELBORN       12/14/2015 A00261201  Proforma Progressive Marketi P0038125    12/14/2015 12/14/2015             $511.72  Y Y Y 

               12/17/2015 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0038142    12/15/2015 12/15/2015              $96.76    Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $608.48 

 

 

SCRISS         12/28/2015 A00200652  Hegeman, Debbie F.           P0038211    12/28/2015 12/28/2015           $1,039.36    Y N 

               12/29/2015 A00200383  WRD Consulting Group, LLC    P0038219    12/29/2015 12/29/2015         $187,500.00    Y N 

               12/30/2015 A00200652  Hegeman, Debbie F.           P0038199    12/22/2015 12/22/2015           $1,215.80    Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $189,755.16 

 

 

SGARDNER       12/01/2015 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0037853    11/17/2015 11/18/2015             $510.61  Y Y Y 

                          A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0037933    11/24/2015 11/30/2015              $84.93  Y Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0037911    11/23/2015 11/30/2015             $133.59  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0037928    11/23/2015 11/30/2015             $112.09  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0037934    11/24/2015 11/30/2015             $163.38  Y Y Y 

                          A00234706  MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc P0037952    11/30/2015 12/10/2015           $7,137.99    Y Y 

               12/02/2015 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0037977    12/02/2015 12/08/2015             $133.86  Y Y Y 

               12/03/2015 A00200116  Burt Electric & Communicatio P0037904    11/20/2015 11/30/2015          $33,832.40    Y Y 

               12/07/2015 A00234706  MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc P0037961    12/01/2015 12/11/2015           $1,616.34    Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038004    12/04/2015 12/09/2015             $542.73  Y Y Y 

                          A00234706  MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc P0037967    12/01/2015 12/08/2015           $2,041.00    Y Y 

               12/08/2015 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038000    12/04/2015 12/09/2015             $135.32  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0038001    12/04/2015 12/09/2015             $149.41  Y Y Y 

               12/10/2015 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038058    12/09/2015 12/16/2015             $149.41  Y Y Y 

                          A00200653  Hello Direct                 P0038052    12/09/2015 12/16/2015             $241.87  Y Y Y 

                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LP  P0038063    12/09/2015 12/16/2015             $800.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00267251  Insight Investments, LLC     P0038053    12/09/2015 12/14/2015           $2,757.37    Y Y 

               12/11/2015 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038034    12/09/2015 12/14/2015              $60.60  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0038044    12/09/2015 12/14/2015             $244.68  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0038050    12/09/2015 12/14/2015             $369.39  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0038057    12/09/2015 12/16/2015             $948.04  Y Y Y 

                                                                  P0038067    12/10/2015 12/17/2015             $361.82    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038068    12/10/2015 12/17/2015             $180.91    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038094    12/11/2015 12/18/2015             $265.93    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038099    12/11/2015 12/18/2015             $224.18    Y Y 

                          A00234706  MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc P0038043    12/09/2015 12/16/2015             $223.74  Y Y Y 

                          A00200390  Sonitrol of Bakersfield      P0038071    12/10/2015 12/17/2015             $553.02  Y Y Y 

               12/16/2015 A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0038087    12/11/2015 12/18/2015             $267.67    Y Y 

                          A00200338  Verizon Wireless             P0038054    12/09/2015 12/16/2015              $58.51  Y Y Y 

                          A00209760  MTS IntegraTRAK, INC         P0038089    12/11/2015 12/18/2015             $995.00    Y Y 

                          A00106005  Archibald, Heidi D.          P0038129    12/14/2015 12/18/2015              $75.00    Y Y 

                          A00200139  Card Integrators             P0038140    12/15/2015 12/22/2015             $250.00    Y Y 

                          A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0038107    12/11/2015 12/18/2015             $267.67    Y Y 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 9 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 01-December-2015 through 31-December-2015 
 

FY 15-16 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038146    12/15/2015 12/22/2015              $64.92    Y Y 

                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LP  P0038105    12/11/2015 12/18/2015             $597.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00267251  Insight Investments, LLC     P0038106    12/11/2015 12/18/2015           $9,567.50    Y Y 

               12/17/2015 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038065    12/10/2015 12/17/2015             $194.02    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038130    12/14/2015 12/21/2015             $188.13    Y Y 

                          A00234706  MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc P0037965    12/01/2015 12/08/2015           $2,040.98    Y Y 

                          A00200043  American Express             P0038037    12/09/2015 12/16/2015           $1,410.17  Y Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038158    12/16/2015 12/23/2015             $294.50    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038169    12/17/2015 12/24/2015              $76.32    Y Y 

               12/18/2015 A00200732  Lenovo                       P0038137    12/15/2015 12/22/2015           $3,466.87    Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038145    12/15/2015 12/22/2015             $265.70    Y Y 

               12/21/2015 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038111    12/14/2015 12/21/2015             $542.73    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038154    12/16/2015 12/23/2015             $194.02    Y Y 

               12/22/2015 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0038193    12/22/2015 12/29/2015           $2,323.86    Y N 

                          A00249930  Best Buy Business Advantage  P0038195    12/22/2015 12/29/2015           $1,620.67    Y N 

                          A00248932  Abtech                       P0038147    12/15/2015 12/22/2015          $11,925.44    Y Y 

               12/28/2015 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0038197    12/22/2015 12/29/2015           $1,580.27    Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0037969    12/01/2015 12/08/2015              $83.36    Y Y 

                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LP  P0038155    12/16/2015 12/23/2015             $597.00    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038160    12/16/2015 12/23/2015           $1,149.00    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038161    12/16/2015 12/23/2015           $1,011.00    Y Y 

                                                                  P0038162    12/16/2015 12/23/2015             $735.00    Y Y 

                          A00272585  PSI - Digital Imaging Soluti P0038177    12/18/2015 12/25/2015             $649.00    Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038201    12/22/2015 12/29/2015             $129.50    Y Y 

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038202    12/28/2015 01/04/2016              $82.29    Y Y 

                          A00234706  MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc P0037966    12/01/2015 12/08/2015             $708.70    Y Y 

               12/29/2015 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0038224    12/29/2015 01/05/2016             $279.91    Y N 

               12/30/2015 A00234706  MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc P0038229    12/30/2015 01/06/2016          $11,822.85    Y N 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $109,489.17 

 

 

TROWDEN        12/01/2015 A00200433  Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.  P0037865    11/17/2015 11/17/2015             $378.00  Y Y Y 

               12/10/2015 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0038081    12/10/2015 12/10/2015              $87.00    Y N 

               12/11/2015 A00200168  Central Valley Occupational  P0038080    12/10/2015 12/10/2015              $60.00  Y Y Y 

               12/16/2015 A00200735  Liebert Cassidy Whitmore     P0038090    12/11/2015 12/11/2015             $301.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00279610  Academic Advertising, LLC    P0038026    12/08/2015 12/08/2015           $1,740.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00279643  CCC Registry                 P0038005    12/04/2015 12/04/2015           $1,200.00  Y Y Y 

                          A00279668  CCI Central, Inc.            P0038078    12/10/2015 12/10/2015             $245.77  Y Y Y 

               12/18/2015 A00200168  Central Valley Occupational  P0038072    12/10/2015 12/10/2015             $115.00    Y Y 

               12/28/2015 A00200168  Central Valley Occupational  P0038069    12/10/2015 12/10/2015             $135.00    Y Y 

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,261.77 

 

 



         *General Funds   •Restricted Funds       ♦Grant Funds     ■TIL                          ⌂ Auxiliary Funds                             Revised 
 
 

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
REQUESTS FOR CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE & EXPENSES 

 
January 6, 2016 

                     Page 1 of 1 
 

EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE/TRIP LOCATION DATES EST. COST 
     
Cutrona, Angelo 
Cutrona, Myisha 

College California Community College Athletic 
Association Soccer Championship  

& College Showcase 

Cupertino 12/04/15 – 12/6/15 -0- 

     
Polizzotto, Joseph California Math Council  

Community Colleges Conference 
Monterey 12/10/15 – 12/11/15 $40.00 ⌂  

     
Baeza, Diane Regional Consortium Central Mother Lode  

Steering Committee Meeting 
Lemoore 12/15/15 $111.00 ♦ 

     
Vaughan, Susan Joint Community Forces Meeting Bakersfield 01/14/16 -0- 
     
Sundgren, Lori Instructional Design and Innovation Conference Riverside 01/20/16 – 01/23/16 $1,069.00 • 
     
Gonzalez, Lourdes Region 6 Extended Opportunity Programs & 

Services & Cooperative Agencies Resources  
for Education Coordinator Meeting 

Oxnard 01/27/16 $180.40 • 

     
Carlson, Kamala California Association of Teachers  

of English Conference 
Costa Mesa 02/18/16 – 02/21/16 $928.33 • 

     
Kerr, Danielle California Association of Teachers  

of English Conference 
Costa Mesa 02/18/16 – 02/21/16 $928.33 • 

     
Jacobi, Victoria Region 5 Articulation Officers Meeting Fresno 03/11/16 $132.25 * 
     
Duron, Candace 
Rangel-Escobedo, Juana 

Advancing Student Success:  
From Plan to Action Training 

Sacramento 03/13/16 – 03/16/16 $1,913.50 • 

     
Williams, Mark California Community Colleges  

Student Success Conference 2016 
Sacramento 03/13/16 – 03/17/16 $1,137.01 • 



Account 

Level Account Level Description Adopted Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

8600 State Revenues 11,286,777 11,286,777 5,254,121 0 6,032,656

8800 Local Revenues 12,462,234 12,462,234 4,850,703 0 7,611,531

23,749,011 23,749,011 ####### 0 13,644,187Summary

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 

Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1

Revenue Accounts Fiscal Year 2016

For the Month Ending December 31, 2015



Account 

Level Account Level Description

Adopted 

Budget

Adjusted 

Budget

YTD 

Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 7,977,942 7,988,809 3,009,694 0 4,979,115

2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Salaries 4,609,935 4,606,547 1,822,002 0 2,784,545

3000 Employee Benefits 4,947,132 4,946,432 2,051,185 209,044 2,686,203

4000 Supplies and Materials 449,975 451,947 209,765 96,979 145,203

5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 4,193,932 4,182,593 1,838,185 1,364,025 980,382

6000 Capital Outlay 170,324 169,912 181,874 21,371 -33,333

7000 Other Outgo 941,955 944,955 -331,992 3,815 1,273,132

7200 Transfers 457,816 457,816 1,502,557 0 -1,044,741

23,749,011 23,749,011 ####### 1,695,234 11,770,506Summary

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 

Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2015-16

For the Month Ending December 31, 2015

Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount

78017161 12/03/2015 AP Architects November 2nd Invoices 33,823.93

78017162 12/03/2015 Apple Computer Inc. Quote via A. Agundez: Equity iPads 12,134.69

78017177 12/03/2015 Central Sanitary Supply Janitorial Supplies 17,349.36

78017209 12/03/2015 John  Karwoski John Karwoski/November contract services 10,920.00

78017236 12/03/2015 Ray A. Morgan Company Inc. Tech Arts Canon IR 2270 11,254.64

78017249 12/03/2015 Sysco Food Service of Ventura paper 0542102pu, 511040304, 0544164pu, 511110237 20,952.97

78017251 12/03/2015 Taft College ASB General 2008/2009 ASB reconciliation 12,960.00

78017273 12/03/2015 Westec WESTEC 77,731.50

78017275 12/03/2015 Written Productions Invoice #111505 10,000.00

78017282 12/08/2015 AMS.NET Data switches for the ETEC modulars 22,633.05

78017313 12/08/2015 John  Karwoski December 2015 invoice for Inspection Services 10,920.00

78017334 12/08/2015 University of La Verne Salaries & Benefits - Pathways $66,107.60 116,661.33

78017365 12/11/2015 Rio Vista Chevrolet M/O Truck 34,504.52

78017386 12/16/2015 AARP Health Care Options 2015-16 AARP Retiree Supplement Health 17,058.77

78017391 12/16/2015 Apple Computer Inc. 2nd Quote - Adrian iPads for Equity 10,082.56

78017416 12/16/2015 FireFly Computers, LLC Firefly Servers/Monitors-Classroom Refresh 30,365.00

78017419 12/16/2015 Kern County Hispanic Chamber of Commerce AB86 SBA Pilot 20,000.00

78017420 12/16/2015 Kern County Supt. of Schools 2015-2016 KCSOS/KCCDHN CLAIMS 33,593.44

78017439 12/16/2015 Seward L. Schreder Construction, Inc. Pay App #4 for STEM Modular 262,279.47

78017444 12/16/2015 Sysco Food Service of Ventura paper511210324, 511250392, 512020319, 512090275 16,077.92

78017471 12/18/2015 AP Architects Student Center 17,009.22

78017471 12/18/2015 AP Architects Scheduled Maint 53,777.78

78017483 12/18/2015 Cengage Learning Rental Textbooks-Multiple Invoices 12,081.30

78017510 12/18/2015 Omega Construction Pay #3 24,516.62

78017512 12/18/2015 Pearson Education Rental Textbooks-Multiple Invoices 16,091.37

78017516 12/18/2015 Daniel  Purdy, D.D.S. TREAT SRVCS 6/5/15-11/13/15 16,160.94

78017532 12/18/2015 United Healthcare Insurance Company 2015-16 Retiree Health Ins 19,640.95

940,581.33

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000

For the month of October 2015



ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASB Chevron

ASB Chevron - Savings

Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity

Restricted Funds

ASB Athletics 33,731.95

ASB Cards 14,590.20

ASB General -1,878.90

ASB Soft Drinks 4,120.32

Baseball Club 1,299.47

Best Buddies 2,310.85

Cougar Echo 773.50

CRU 160.00

Dental Hygiene General

DH Class of 2017 2624.65

DH Class of 2016 5630.31

DH Class of 2015 0.13

DH Other 1,262.72

Total DH General 9,517.81

Disneyland 1,786.00

ECE 94.00

EOPS 342.24

Field Trips 280.00

Literary Club - Equity 805.52

NSLS Club 2,418.49

On Our Own 2,528.82

Performing Arts 200.00

Phi Theta Kappa (PTK) 683.58

Reentry Voc Club 2.99

Soccer Club - Men's 5,119.40

Soccer Club - Women's 4,083.94

Social Science/Research Equity 1,046.88

Softball Fund -2,776.59

Spectrum 200.00

STEM 200.00

TC Debate Society 8.04

TIL Class Trip - Equity 775.59

TIL Orientation 349.00

TIL Program -5,978.57

TIL Reuion 34.94

Uniform Replacement 27,292.06

Women's Athletic Club 1,335.20

Women's Basketball Club 343.80

Total Restricted Funds

Retained Earnings

Unrestricted Funds

Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

0.00

0.00

105,800.53                

105,800.53                

ASB 2015

As of December 30, 2015

BALANCE SHEET

105,800.53                

0.00

105,757.30                

43.23                         

105,800.53                

105,800.53                

105,800.53                































































Appendix I 
 

West Kern Community College District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

 
January 13, 2016 

 
Agenda Item 14. 

 
A. Academic Employment 

 
             

 
1.  2015-16 Contract Faculty 10-Month Assignments: 
Item Name Assignment Class/Step Effective Date 

a. Carrithers, Jon Energy Technology Associate Professor III-7 1/7/16 – 5/20/16 
b. Thornsberry, Don Industrial Health and Safety Associate Professor IV-7 1/7/16 – 5/20/16 

 
2.  2015-16 Contract Faculty 12-Month Assignment: 
Item Name Assignment Class/Step Effective Date 

a.  Thornsberry, Melissa STEM Pathways Grant Program Director II-1 1/4/16 – 6/30/15 
 

3. Extra Duty Assignment:                                                                   
Item Name Assignment Salary Effective Date 

a. Kohli, Sunny Curriculum Development for ENGR 1520 $65.56/hr.* 7/20/15 – 12/16/15 
*Total of 68 hours 
 

4.  2015-16 Athletic Assignments:              
Item Name Assignment Class/Step Annual Salary Effective Date 

a. Bandy, Don Assistant Softball Coach -- $3,396.07 1/1/16 – 5/31/16 
b. Bandy, Kanoe Head Softball Coach Recruiting Stipend -- $2,700.03 1/1/16 – 5/31/16 
c. Bandy, Kanoe Interim Head Softball Coach -- $11,145.20* 1/1/16 – 5/31/16 
d. Davis, Matthew Volunteer Assistant Baseball Coach -- -- 1/1/16 – 5/31/16 
e. Defreece, Chris Assistant Baseball Coach -- $4,528.10 1/1/16 – 5/31/16 
↓ Hayes, Michael Assistant Baseball Coach -- $4,528.10 1/1/16 – 5/31/16 
↓ Wedel, Christopher Assistant Baseball Coach -- $4,528.10 1/1/16 – 5/31/16 
f. Droege, Amy Assistant Softball Coach -- $4,528.10 1/1/16 – 5/31/16 

*$65.56  x 10 hrs. x 17 wks. 
 
 



      Appendix II 
 
 

West Kern Community College District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

January 13, 2016 
 

Agenda Item 14.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
 

B.  Classified Supervisory Employment 
 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Assignment 

 
Grade/Step 

 
Salary 

 
Effective Date 

1.  Hegeman, Debbie Prepare 2016/17 Taft College Catalog Stipend $5,528.00* 7/1/15 – 2/29/16 
*$34.55 x 160 hr. maximum = $5,528.00  
 

C.  Classified Employment 
 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Position 

 
%Assignment 

Range/ 
Step 

 
Salary 

 
Term 

 
Effective Date 

1.  Administrative Services:       
a. Swinney, James Bookstore Clerk Temporary 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 12/9/15 – 6/30/16 
↓ Williams, Kimberly Bookstore Clerk Temporary 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 12/9/15 – 6/30/16 
b. Williams, Jalynn Bookstore Clerk Temporary 1A $11.86/hr. A/N 12/14/15 – 6/30/16 

2.  Instruction:       
a. Rothgeb, Julie ITEC Administration Clerk Temporary 13A $15.96/hr. A/N 1/4/16 – 1/31/16 
b. Rothgeb, Julie ITEC Administration Clerk 100% 13A $2,766.00/mo. 12 mo. 2/1/16 – 6/30/16 

3. Student Services:       
a. Chavira, Carlos Distance Learning 

Academic Advisor 
Temporary 19A $18.50/hr. A/N     1/4/16 – 1/31/16 

b. Chavira, Carlos Distance Learning 
Academic Advisor 

47.5% 19A $1,523.33/mo. 12 mo. 2/1/16 – 6/30/16 

c. Cook, Nicole Admissions and 
Counseling Center   

Technician  
To 

Admissions Technician 
(Re-organization) 

100% 15F 
(No 

change) 

$3,708.00 mo. 
(No change) 

12 mo. 1/1/16 – 6/30/16 

d. Droege, Amy Groundskeeper Temporary 17A $17.61/hr. A/N 12/16/15 – 6/30/16 
 
 
 
 
 
 



      Appendix II 
 
 

D.  Resignations/Retirements  
 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Position 

%  
Assignment 

Range/ 
Step 

 
Salary 

 
Term 

 
Effective Date 

a. Freitas, Sherrie 
(Retirement) 

Children’s Center Office 
Manager 

-- -- -- -- 2/26/16 

b. Ledford, Robin 
(Resignation) 

Instructional Assistant -- -- -- -- No later than March 
18, 2016 

c. Sahagun, Joanie 
(Resignation) 

Accommodation Specialist -- -- -- -- 12/18/15 

d. Thornsberry, Melissa 
(Resignation) 

Accounting Technician -- -- -- -- 12/31/15 

 
E.  Request for Approval to Recruit for the Following Positions: 

 

Item Position Classification 
Salary Schedule 

Placement 
Annual Salary 

Range 
Funding 
Source Term FTE 

a. Associate Professor, Math Faculty Class I, Step 1  
to  

Class VII, Step 7 

$47,315.00  
To 

$78,083.00 

District 10 mo. 100% 

b. Coordinator, Distance 
Education 

Faculty Class I, Step 1  
to  

Class VII, Step 7 

$56,778.00  
To 

$93,647.00 

District 12 mo. 100% 

 


	1. January 13, 2015 Agenda
	8. December 9, 2015 Minutes
	9.A. Interim Superintendent-President Employment Agreement
	9.B. Consulting Agreement with Dr. Roe Darnell
	9.C. Discontinuance of the Automotive Program
	9.D. Prop 39 Measure A Audit FYE 6-30-15
	9.E. Nomination to City of Taft Redevelopment Agency
	9.F. English DivisionTitle Change to English Language Arts Division
	9.G. Appointment of Mark Williams as Representative for the West Kern Adult Education Consortium
	9.H. 1st Reading - New & Revised Board Policies
	BP #3225
	BP #3570
	BP #5020
	BP #5400
	BP #5410
	BP #5420
	BP #5510
	BP #5800
	BP #6700

	10.A. Resolution #2015-16-06
	10.B. Letter of Engagement with VT&D for Audit Services
	10.C. Amendment #4 to Agreement with University of La Verne
	10.D. Course Inactivations
	10.E. Course Updates
	10.F. Nonresident Tuition for 2016-17
	10.G. 2015-16 Training Consortium with Yosemite CCD
	10.H. Agreement with the RP Group
	10.I. Engineerng Materials Science Equipment Purchase from LAB Corp.
	10.J. Engineering Materials Science Equipment Purchase from Qualitest
	10.K. eLumen Annual Renewal
	10.L. Agreement with the Strate Information Group
	10.M. 3-Year Renewal with Blackboard Connect
	10.N. Agreement with Redrock Software Corp.
	10.O. MTS Maintenance Renewal
	10.P. Agreement with Ray Morgan Co.
	10.Q. Agreement with Convergint Technologies
	10.R. Event Rental Agreement with the Fort Preservation Society
	10.S.1. Check Register Report
	10.S.2. Purchase Order Report
	10.T. AbsenceReport 1-6-16
	12.A.1. Revenue Accounts
	12.A.2. Expenditure Accounts
	12.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000
	12.A.4 ASB Accounts
	12.A.5. Funds Deposited
	14.A. Academic Employment
	14.B. - E. Classified employment

